
Welcome to this Public Meeting of the Hood River County School District Board of Directors
February 7, 2024 – 6:30 p.m. Westside Elementary, 3685 Belmont Dr, Hood River

6:30 PM I REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER
Board Chair: Chrissy Reitz, Vice-Chair: Brandi Sheppard;
Board Members: Julia Garcia-Ramirez, Barb Hosford, Jen Kelly, Dave Stuben, and Corinda Hankins Elliott.

Chrissy Reitz

6:31 PM II REVIEW/REVISION OF AGENDA Chrissy Reitz

6:32 PM III SUPERINTENDENT REPORT Bill Newton

6:37 PM IV BOARDMEMBER REPORTS Chrissy Reitz

6:42 PM V STUDENT ENVOY REPORT Student Envoys

6:47 PM VI RECOGNITION & GOOD NEWS Gus Hedberg

6:55 PM VII PUBLIC COMMENT/HEARING OF DELEGATIONS OR VISITORS Chrissy Reitz

7:25 PM VIII CONSOLIDATED REPORTS Chrissy Reitz

A. January Financial Report Nancy Hall

7:28 PM IX CONSOLIDATED ACTION Chrissy Reitz

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - January 23, 2024
B. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action

Chrissy Reitz
Gus Hedberg

7:30 PM X REPORTS & DISCUSSIONS

A. Westside Elementary School Report
B. AVID Program Report

C. Graduation Rates Report
D. Core Value Report: Equity & Cultural Responsiveness

E. CGESD Local Service Plan Report

Ocean Kuykendall
Amy McConnell
Adrienne Acosta
Columba Jones
Patricia Cooper
Amy McConnell
Pat Sublette

8:00 PM XI ACTION ITEMS

A. CGESD Local Service Plan Resolution
B. Accept HRCEF Grants
C. Appoint Superintendent Search Screening Committee
D. Approve Field Trip Request
E. Acceptance of Donations

Pat Sublette
Amy McConnell
Chrissy Reitz
Patricia Cooper
Chrisy Reitz

8:30 PM XII BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Chrissy Reitz

8:45 PM XIII ADJOURN Chrissy Reitz



DATE: February 7, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Consolidated Reports

EXPLANATION: All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to
be routine and do not require a motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a member of the board requests a specific
item to be removed from the consolidated reports and placed on the
regular agenda. Any item of the consolidated reports may be pulled by any
board member for a full discussion. The request to move an item from the
consolidated reports to an individual report item should occur during the
“Review/Revision of Agenda” section of the board meeting. Otherwise, all
items contained in the consolidated report will be reviewed by the board
without discussion.

PRESENTER: Bill Newton, Superintendent

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

A. January Financial Report

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



Finance Advisory and Capital Projects Oversight Committee
January 18, 2024, 4:00-5:30 p.m. Virtual Meeting

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

Committee Members: Bill Newton, Chrissy Reitz, Jen Kelly, Garrett Apland, Columba Jones, Rich
Truax, Michael McElwee, Nancy Rowley, OSEA Representative, and Ted Cramer, HREA
Representative

1. Welcome &Call to Order. (Bill Newton, Superintendent)

2. Public Comment (Bill Newton, Superintendent)
The Hood River County School District Finance Advisory and Capital Projects Oversight Committee
(Committee) requests comments be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. Speakers will state their name and
home address for the record. The Committee appreciates community members sharing information during
public comments.  While the Committee does not respond to public comment, following the meeting, the
Superintendent will determine the appropriate level of response. Speakers may offer objective criticism of
district operations or programs but the Committee will not hear complaints concerning specific district
personnel.

3. Reports & Discussions
a. HRCSD&Capital Projects update (Bill Newton)
b. Financial Update

4. Adjourn

2023-24 Meeting Schedule

2023 Dates Meeting Times 2024 Dates Meeting Times

August 2023 No meeting January 18, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm

September 14, 2023 4:00 – 5:30 pm February 15, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm

October 19, 2023 4:00 – 5:30 pm March 14, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm

November 16, 2023 4:00 – 5:30 pm April 18, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm

December 14, 2023 4:00 – 5:30 pm May 16, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm

1



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEEMEETINGS

1. Public input will be limited to three minutes per person unless explicitly adjusted for a particular
meeting by the Chair, with a maximum of 30 minutes total.  

2. Groups will be encouraged to appoint a spokesperson so the same issue is not repeated.   If a large group
of people wishes to discuss a speci�c topic, please designate one person to sign up to speak on behalf of
the group. 

3. Each public speaker will need to submit the Google Form above before 8am the day prior to the
meeting. 

4. Speakers will state their name and county of residence for the record.
If you have any questions, please contact MeghanWest: meghan.west@hoodriver.k12.or.us / (541) 387-5013.

2

mailto:meghan.west@hoodriver.k12.or.us


Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

2022 - 2023     
YTD Actual

Prior 
Year % of 

Actual
Adopted 
Budget

2023 - 2024     
YTD Actuals

% of 
Budget

Annual 
Forecast

Variance 
Fav / (Unfav)

RESOURCES
Operating Revenues

State School Fund 19,221,447$         57.31% 33,400,167$        20,259,443$         60.66% 34,737,223$         1,337,056$    
Other State School Fund 12,967,211    88.90% 15,415,485   13,190,461           85.57% 14,903,454           (512,032)       

State School Fund Formula 32,188,659    66.89% 48,815,652   33,449,904           68.52% 49,640,677           825,024         
Local Sources 3,289,672      68.70% 4,203,091     3,518,467             83.71% 4,440,271             237,180         

Intermediate Sources 395,083         21.28% 1,996,849     262,845                13.16% 1,251,160             (745,689)       
State Sources -                    0.00% 667,058        -                            0.00% 667,058                -                    

Federal Sources -                    0.00% 100,000        -                            0.00% 100,000                -                    
Other Sources -                    0.00% 2,005,926     -                            0.00% 2,005,926             -                    

Total Operating Revenues 35,873,413$         64.22% 57,788,576$        37,231,215$         64.43% 58,105,091$         316,515$              
Beginning Fund Balance 6,733,375      100.00% 5,490,000     $5,239,951 95.45% 5,239,951             (250,049)       

TOTAL RESOURCES 42,606,789$  68.07% 63,278,576$ 42,471,166$         67.12% 63,345,042$  66,466$         

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries 10,938,804$         35.73% 32,085,292$        12,206,511$         38.04% 32,948,326$  (863,034)$     
Associated Payroll Costs 6,332,323             36.08% 18,684,903          7,036,978             37.66% 19,114,501    (429,599)       

Purchased Services 1,875,318             45.30% 4,825,911            1,788,407             37.06% 4,534,918      290,993         
Supplies and Materials 1,852,318             50.53% 3,619,952            1,822,942             50.36% 3,616,559      3,393            

Capital Outlay 410,994                46.55% 118,454               73,945                  62.42% 125,313         (6,858)           
Other Objects 526,911                62.55% 876,018               617,574                70.50% 909,819         (33,801)         

Transfers 90,989                  100.00% -                           -                            -                     -                    
Total Operating Expenditures 22,027,658$         38.12% 60,210,531$        23,546,356$         39.11% 61,249,436$  (1,038,905)$   

Contingencies -                    278,913        -                     0.00% -                     278,913         
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 22,027,658$         38.12% 63,278,576$        23,546,356$         37.21% 61,249,436$  2,029,140$    

Ending Fund Balance 20,579,130$         2,095,606$    

Ending Fund Balance % of Revenue 3.31%

General Fund | 2023 - 2024 Financial Summary by Object
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

SALARIES PURCHASED 
SERVICES

CAPITAL OUTLAY TRANSFER

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object 
Budget vs. Forecast

Budget Forecast

$0.0

$10.0

$20.0

$30.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

STATE SCHOOL 
FUND

INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

FEDERAL 
SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source 
Budget vs. Forecast

Budget Forecast



Actual YTD FY2017

2022 - 2023     
YTD Actual

Prior 
Year % of 

Actual
Adopted 
Budget

2023 - 2024     
YTD Actuals

% of 
Budget

Annual 
Forecast

Variance 
Fav / (Unfav)

RESOURCES
Operating Revenues

Local Sources 153,217$            24.96% 2,057,109$         381,977$            18.57% 1,951,536$           (105,574)$    
Intermediate Sources 49,177                3.06% 2,300,000           7,879                  0.34% 1,157,879             (1,142,121)   

State Sources 1,001,573           13.55% 7,760,208           136,195              1.76% 7,075,596             (684,612)      
Federal Sources 1,099,804           14.53% 8,741,620           1,102,296           12.61% 8,680,468             (61,151)        

Other Sources 6,100                  52.59% -                          (7,152,674)          -                            -                   
Total Operating Revenues 2,309,871$         13.43% 20,858,937$       (5,524,326)$        -26.48% 18,865,479$         (1,993,458)$        

Beginning Fund Balance 7,331,053           100.00% 6,371,683           $7,167,674 112.49% 7,182,674             810,991       
TOTAL RESOURCES 9,640,924$         39.31% 27,230,620$       1,643,348$         6.03% 26,048,153$         (1,182,467)$ 

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries 3,536,344$         44.88% 4,622,012$         2,586,888$         55.97% 5,822,296$    (1,200,284)$ 
Associated Payroll Costs 1,708,614           40.10% 2,846,215           1,401,765           49.25% 3,184,846      (338,632)      

Purchased Services 706,797              35.03% 371,111              488,724              131.69% 785,248         (414,137)      
Supplies and Materials 1,160,564           45.00% 12,094,030         599,244              4.95% 9,213,313      2,880,717    

Capital Outlay 9,925                  2.50% 1,391,074           777,720              55.91% 2,047,134      (656,061)      
Other Objects 68,879                18.24% 449,668              75,749                16.85% 386,284         63,384         

Transfers -                          2,005,926           -                          0.00% 2,005,926      -                   
Total Operating Expenditures 7,191,123$         41.06% 23,780,035$       5,930,089$         24.94% 23,445,048$  334,987$     

Contingencies -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance -                   3,450,585    -                   0.00% -                     3,450,585    

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 7,191,123$         41.06% 27,230,620$       5,930,089$         21.78% 23,445,048$  3,785,572$  
Ending Fund Balance 2,449,801$         2,603,105$    

Ending Fund Balance % of Revenue 9.99%

Special Revenue Funds  | 2023 - 2024 Financial Summary by Object
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

SALARIES PURCHASED 
SERVICES

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

TRANSFER

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object 
Budget vs. Forecast

Budget Forecast

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

$9.0

$10.0

LOCAL 
SOURCES

INTERMED-
ATE SOURCES

STATE 
SOURCES

FEDERAL 
SOURCES

OTHER 
SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source 
Budget vs. Forecast

Budget Forecast



Actual YTD FY2017

2022 - 2023     
YTD Actual

Prior 
Year % of 

Actual
Adopted 
Budget

2023 - 2024     
YTD Actuals

% of 
Budget

Annual 
Forecast

Variance 
Fav / (Unfav)

RESOURCES
Operating Revenues

Local Sources 4,406,504$         88.87% 4,718,372$         4,377,430$         92.77% 4,669,615$         (48,756)$      
Intermediate Sources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                  

State Sources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                  
Federal Sources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                  

Other Sources -                         -                         (498,971)            -                         -                  
Total Operating Revenues 4,406,504$         88.87% 4,718,372$         3,878,459$         82.20% 4,669,615$         (48,756)$            

Beginning Fund Balance 254,681              100.00% 238,428              $498,971 209.27% 498,971              260,543       
TOTAL RESOURCES 4,661,185$         89.42% 4,956,800$         4,377,430$         88.31% 5,168,586$         211,786$     

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                -$                
Associated Payroll Costs -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  

Purchased Services -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  
Supplies and Materials -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  

Capital Outlay -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  
Other Objects 1,079,200           22.38% 4,956,800           -                         0.00% 4,956,800    -                  

Transfers -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  
Total Operating Expenditures 1,079,200$         22.38% 4,956,800$         -$                       0.00% 4,956,800$  -$                

Contingencies -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,079,200$         22.38% 4,956,800$         -$                       0.00% 4,956,800$  -$                
Ending Fund Balance 3,581,985$         211,786$     

Ending Fund Balance % of Revenue 4.10%

Debt Service Funds | 2023 - 2024 Financial Summary by Object
   

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

SALARIES PURCHASED 
SERVICES

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

TRANSFER

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object 
Budget vs. Forecast

Budget Forecast

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

$4.0

$4.5

$5.0

LOCAL 
SOURCES

INTERMED-
ATE SOURCES

STATE 
SOURCES

FEDERAL 
SOURCES

OTHER 
SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source 
Budget vs. Forecast

Budget Forecast



Actual YTD FY2017

2022 - 2023     
YTD Actual

Prior 
Year % of 

Actual
Adopted 
Budget

2023 - 2024     
YTD Actuals

% of 
Budget

Annual 
Forecast

Variance 
Fav / (Unfav)

RESOURCES
Operating Revenues

Local Sources 74,095$              46.30% 181,505$            58,819$              32.41% 176,002$            (5,503)$        
Intermediate Sources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                  

State Sources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                  
Federal Sources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                  

Other Sources 90,989               100.00% -                         -                         -                         -                  
Total Operating Revenues 165,085$            65.76% 181,505$            58,819$              32.41% 176,002$            (5,503)$              

Beginning Fund Balance 3,851,858           100.00% 1,101,173           $1,176,138 106.81% 1,176,138           74,965         
TOTAL RESOURCES 4,016,943$         97.91% 1,282,678$         1,234,957$         96.28% 1,352,140$         69,462$       

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                -$                
Associated Payroll Costs -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  

Purchased Services 45,820               31.37% 226,155              55,407               24.50% 73,213         152,942       
Supplies and Materials -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  

Capital Outlay 1,891,862           67.37% 1,056,523           801,114              75.83% 1,278,927    (222,404)      
Other Objects -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  

Transfers -                         -                         -                         -                  -                  
Total Operating Expenditures 1,937,682$         65.59% 1,282,678$         856,521$            66.78% 1,352,140$  (69,462)$      

Contingencies -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,937,682$         65.59% 1,282,678$         856,521$            66.78% 1,352,140$  (69,462)$      
Ending Fund Balance 2,079,261$         0$                

Ending Fund Balance % of Revenue 0.00%

Capital Projects Funds | 2023 - 2024 Financial Summary by Object
   

$0.0

$0.2

$0.4

$0.6

$0.8

$1.0

$1.2

$1.4

SALARIES PURCHASED 
SERVICES

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

TRANSFER

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object 
Budget vs. Forecast

Budget Forecast

$0.0

$0.0

$0.0

$0.1

$0.1

$0.1

$0.1

$0.1

$0.2

$0.2

$0.2

LOCAL 
SOURCES

INTERMED-
ATE SOURCES

STATE 
SOURCES

FEDERAL 
SOURCES

OTHER 
SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source 
Budget vs. Forecast

Budget Forecast



Revenue -YTD All Funds

Page 1 of 2



Expense - YTD All Funds

Page 2 of 2



Revenue -YTD

Page 1 of 2



Expense - YTD

Page 2 of 2



Detailed Variance Report

Page 1 of 1



Staffing Expenses - YTD

Page 1 of 1



Hood River County School District
2023-2024 Federal/State Contracts Grants

Updated: 1/15/24

Finance Committee Report 1-16-24.xlsx

ID Fund-Area Agreements SANS Agency Start Date End Date Status eF Budget $ Award/CO $ Claimed $ Expend $ Encumbered $
1 202-000 Jump Start Kindergarten 23-24 (YR2 grant) 74694 84.425 5/1/2022 09/30/2024 Open 175,790.40      175,790.40      113,874.89      66,318.59         -                           
2 202-001 Jump Start Kindergarten 22-23 (YR1 grant) 74694 84.425 5/1/2022 09/30/2024 Open 39,726.71         39,726.71         
3 208-000 ESSER III LTCT 75897 84.425 6/1/2022 09/30/2024 Open 90,000.00         90,000.00         -                          -                          84,922.00          
4 211-000 Teacher Pathways for Bilingual Educators - Discretionary75947 84.425 3/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 116,025.00      116,025.00      -                          -                          -                           
5 231-000 IDEA Part B Section 611 23-24 77983 84.027 7/1/2023 09/30/2025 Open 739,189.00      739,188.65      -                          206,815.29      414,480.66       
6 231-001 IDEA Part B Section 611 22-23 74032 84.027 F 7/1/2022 09/30/2023 Open 56,576.94         56,576.94         624,569.06      -                          -                           
7 232-000 EI/ECSE FY23-25 - DDSD PASS THROUGH N/A DDSD 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 1,096,735.31  1,096,735.31  -                          385,487.84      646,282.92       
8 234-000 IDEA Part B Section 619 23-24 74223 84.173 7/1/2022 09/30/2024 Open 7,477.54            13,235.00         -                          5,625.49            -                           
9 234-001 IDEA Part B Section 619 21-22 (ARP) 69165 84.173 7/1/2021 09/30/2023 Open 5,757.00            1,687.95            2,226.05            5,433.00            -                           
10 234-002 IDEA Part B Section 619 21-22 68921 84.173 F 7/1/2021 09/30/2023 Open -                          6,094.00            -                          -                          -                           
11 237-000 Teen Parent IGA N/A 190.110 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 62,392.00         62,392.00         -                          -                          -                           
12 250-000 Title I-C Regular School Program 23-24 77036 84.011 7/1/2023 09/30/2023 Hold 667,173.00      667,173.00      -                          4,151.56            270,395.39       
13 250-001 Title I-C Regular School Program 22-23 73276 84.011 7/1/2022 09/30/2024 Open 366,763.35      366,763.35      371,072.87      321,486.32      -                           
14 251-000 Title I-A Formula 23-24 76494 84.010 7/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 702,456.00      702,456.00      -                          168,008.98      407,846.55       
15 251-001 Title I-A Formula 22-23 72529 84.010 7/1/2021 09/30/2022 Closed 75,798.71         75,797.71         676,020.00      75,798.71         -                           
16 252-000 Title I-C Summer Program 2023 - Formula 75613 84.011 7/1/2022 09/30/2023 Open 173,494.00      173,494.00      -                          1,679.53            -                           
17 252-001 Title I-C Summer Program - Formula 2022 70939 84.011 7/1/2021 09/30/2023 Open 187,332.00      187,332.00      115,893.95      115,893.95      -                           
18 252-002 Title I-C Summer Program - Formula 2021*Revised date 66109 84.011 7/1/2020 09/30/2023 Closed 17,311.10         17,311.10         187,332.00      17,311.10         -                           
19 254-000 Title IV-A SSAE 23-24 77117 84.424 7/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 49,548.00         49,548.00         -                          21,825.86         52,972.95          
20 254-001 Title IV-A Student Support and Academic Enrichment 21-2266778 84.424 7/1/2021 09/30/2022 Closed 3,328.90            3,328.90            48,637.00         3,328.90            -                           
21 255-000 Title I-C Preschool - Formula 2023-24 76953 84.011 7/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 45,961.00         45,961.00         -                          -                          -                           
22 255-001 Title I-C Preschool - Formula 2023-24 73258 84.011 7/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 37,401.01         37,401.00         -                          -                          -                           
23 255-002 Title I-C Preschool - Formula 2021-22 68144 84.011 7/1/2021 09/30/2022 Open 38,939.99         38,940.00         25,227.00         -                          -                           
24 257-000 Title II-A Teacher Quality 23-24 76691 84.367 7/1/2023 09/30/2014 Hold 82,616.00         115,116.00      -                          27,955.79         49,762.85          
25 258-000 Title III English Language 23-24 73097 84.365 7/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 114,565.00      102,682.00      86,729.98         25,071.42         49,762.81          
26 260-000 Reengagement Opportunity Grants (YDD) 77696 99.998 7/1/2023 06/30/2025 Open 14,106.00         250,000.00      -                          38,816.16         33,184.01          
27 263-000 21st CCLC Year 5 Awards - Competitive 75197 84.287 7/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 425,000.00      425,000.00      374,461.27      102,485.99      173,619.46       
28 263-001 21st Century Community Learning Centers - Cohort 4 68787 84.287 7/1/2023 09/30/2023 Closed 5,476.77            5,476.77            376,989.50      4,948.53            -                           
29 264-000 Student Investment Act 71074 OF 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 3,925,609.68  3,923,441.25  3,339,818.36  1,091,005.49  1,719,638.91   
30 264-001 Student Investment Act 71075 OF 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 411,503.65      411,503.65      -                          411,503.65      -                           
31 265-000 High School Success - Year 1 73391 OF 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 1,221,860.69  1,221,860.69  1,220,862.04  446,444.19      878,342.81       
32 266-000 EI/ECSE FY23-25 - DAVID DOUGLAS SD 2122094 DDSD 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 393,953.69      393,953.69      -                          83,356.10         153,719.78       
33 266-GR1 EI/ECSE GEER - DAVID DOUGLAS SD N/A DDSD 7/1/2022 06/30/2024 Open 16,669.52         16,669.52         -                          -                          -                           
34 266-PDG EI/ECSE PDG - DAVID DOUGLAS SD N/A DDSD 7/1/2022 06/30/2024 Open 23,448.42         23,448.42         -                          23,448.42         53,452.70          
35 267-000 EI/ECSE ESSER N/A 84.425D 7/1/2021 09/30/2024 Open 54,037.21         54,037.21         -                          -                          -                           
36 267-001 EI/ECSE ESSER N/A 7/1/2021 09/30/2023 Open 39,407.90         39,407.90         -                          38,138.43         -                           



Hood River County School District
2023-2024 Federal/State Contracts Grants

Updated: 1/15/24

Finance Committee Report 1-16-24.xlsx

ID Fund-Area Agreements SANS Agency Start Date End Date Status eF Budget $ Award/CO $ Claimed $ Expend $ Encumbered $

37 268-000 LTCT State Sch & Gen Fund (State) Sam Ko ODE 7/1/2023 06/30/2025 Open 424,190.79      424,190.79      -                          176,746.15      223,509.64       
38 269-000 ODOT SRTS HRCSD Grant - (2 yr/50K/year - YR 2) N/A 20.205 10/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 50,000.00         50,000.00         -                          14,512.16         8,000.00             
39 269-001 ODOT SRTS HRCSD Grant - (2 yr/50K/year - YR 1) N/A 10/1/2022 09/30/2023 Open 24,257.26         24,257.26         -                          -                          -                           
40 269-290 ODOT Grant - Innovative Mobility Program Micro-Grant N/A ODOT 6/16/2023 06/30/2025 Open 5,000.00            5,000.00            -                          -                          -                           
41 275-000 LEA ESSER III Fund - Formula 64902 84.425 3/13/2020 09/30/2024 Open 772,376.17      772,376.17      4,206,716.50  670,724.02      26,515.89          
42 278-000 Early Literacy Success Initiative (23-25) 298,207.17      298,207.17      -                          -                          -                           
43 283-000 YTP Youth Transition Program N/A DHS 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open -                          281,705.43      -                          -                          -                           
44 286-000 MEDICAID - Early Intervention N/A DHS 7/1/2021 06/30/2022 Open 227,292.04      227,292.04      -                          50,765.06         99,833.03          
45 287-000 MEDICAID - School Age DHS 7/1/2021 06/30/2022 Open 155,090.67      155,090.67      -                          6,390.71            -                           
46 289-000 CSASL  (Culturally Specific After School Learning) 23-24 84.425U 1/1/2024 09/16/2024 Open 737,645.00      737,645.00      -                          -                          -                           
47 295-760 HRCEF - Field Trip Grant N/A 7/1/2022 06/30/2023 Open 40,000.00         40,000.00         -                          662.20                 344.00                  
48 296-264 SSA-Hunger Free Schools FY23-25 7/1/2023 06/30/2025 Open -                          
49 296-602 TAP Facilities Assessment 71453 OF 1/1/2022 12/31/2023 Open 20,000.00         20,000.00         -                          -                          -                           
50 296-603 TAP Long Range Facility Plan 71466 OF 1/1/2022 12/31/2023 Open 25,000.00         25,000.00         -                          -                          -                           
51 296-604 TAP Seismic Assessment 71483 OF 1/1/2022 12/31/2023 Open 25,000.00         25,000.00         -                          -                          -                           
52 296-620 LTCT Title 1-D (Federal) Sam Ko 84.013 7/1/2022 06/30/2023 Open 17,417.80         17,417.80         -                          -                          -                           
53 296-621 Fresh Fruit & Veggie (Mid-Valley) 78596 10.582 10/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 27,255.00         27,255.00         3,114.53            -                          -                           
54 296-622 Fresh Fruit & Veggie (Cascade Locks) 78595 10.582 10/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 6,210.00            6,210.00            -                          -                          -                           
55 296-631 LTCT IDEA (Federal) Sam Ko 84.027 7/1/2022 06/30/2023 Open 3,291.92            3,291.92            -                          -                          -                           
56 296-643 Farm To School Base AY25 77342 GF 7/1/2023 06/30/2025 Open -                          21,710.60         -                          -                          -                           
57 296-659 Fresh Fruit & Veggie (Parkdale) 78597 10.582 10/1/2023 09/30/2024 Open 19,044.00         19,044.00         2,798.37            -                          -                           
58 296-666 Early Indicator and Intervention System 79513 OF 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 11,396.25         11,396.25         -                          -                          -                           
59 296-672 ARP -HCY II 69356 84.425 4/23/2021 09/30/2024 Open 18,998.32         18,998.32         437.68                 3,871.12            149.31                  
60 296-677 Equipment Grant FY2023 77646 10.579 10/1/2022 09/30/2024 Open 15,661.00         15,661.00         
61 296-677 FS Supply Chain Assistance 1408001 10.555 Open 35,721.62         35,721.62         -                          -                          -                           
62 296-679 Breakfast After the Bell Equipment Grant 78276 OF 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 3,158.00            3,158.00            -                          -                          -                           
63 296-702 Local Food for Schools (LFS) 23-24 76128 3/1/2023 08/31/2024 Open 14,099.19         14,099.19         -                          -                          -                           
64 299-001 Community School Grant (Hood River County Prevention) 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 26,085.05         26,085.05         -                          -                          4,472.00             
65 299-721 CGESD Col. Regional Educator Network CREN CGESD 7/1/2021 06/30/2022 Open 123,459.00      123,459.00      -                          36,352.88         73,322.39          
66 299-736 Outdoor School - Oregon State University TQB22024 OSU 7/1/2021 07/22/2022 Open 165,375.00      165,375.00      -                          76,416.57         8,880.00             
67 299-777 DSI (Defensible Space Incentive- OS Fire Marshall OSFM DSI-22-045 5/1/2022 01/01/2023 Open 5,000.00            5,000.00            -                          -                          -                           
68 299-925 CGESD CTE Revitalization CGESD 3/16/2022 06/30/2023 Open 3,088.78            3,088.78            -                          -                          -                           
69 299-957 Columbia Regional Program Autism ASD 90649 PPS 7/1/2022 06/30/2023 Open 50,600.00         50,600.00         -                          37,381.85         9,034.36             
70



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 1/15/24

1

Ln BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ YTD  EXP BALANCE ADMIN
1 295-1111-122-A37-000 A. ORAND 2023 2,000.00              1,989.15          (3.15)                    Yasui
2 295-1121-115-A22-000 A. SMITH 2023 179.01                 -                   179.01                 Hayden
3 299-1121-115-938-000 ALCOHOL TOBACCO ATOD 924.45                 -                   924.45                 Hayden
4 299-1121-115-856-000 ALPINEE OUTDOOR SCHOOL (HRMS) 22,105.51            -                   22,105.51            Hayden
5 299-1121-176-856-000 ALPINEE OUTDOOR SCHOOL (WMS) 13,559.45            -                   13,559.45            Braman-Smith
6 299-1250-011-957-000 AUTISM ASD/PPS/COL REGION 50,600.00            37,381.85        4,183.79              Acosta
7 299-2520-011-957-000 AUTISM ASD/PPS/COL REGION 50,600.00            37,381.85        4,183.79              Rainwater
8 299-1131-608-756-000 AVID SCHOLARSHIP 700.00                 -                   700.00                 Jones
9 295-1131-608-A27-000 B. EMMONS 2023 1,063.51              -                   1,063.51              Jones
10 299-4150-011-000-000 BLDG CONSTR/IMPRVMNT 3,015,701.60       -                   3,015,701.60       Hall
11 299-2240-011-733-000 BOEING STEM HRV/MS 2017 5,527.63              -                   5,527.63              Hall
12 299-1111-107-837-000 BREAKAWAY PROMOTIONS 170.29                 -                   170.29                 Acosta
13 295-1121-176-A95-000 C. DICHTER 2023 8.58                     -                   8.58                     Jones
14 299-1111-107-966-000 C. LOCKS OTHER DONATIONS 284.21                 -                   284.21                 Acosta
15 295-1131-608-A62-000 C. MENDOZA/MEYLE 2023 42.51                   -                   42.51                   Hedberg
16 299-1131-107-922-000 CASCADE LOCKS CLIK 296.05                 -                   296.05                 Jones
17 299-1111-107-974-000 CASCADE LOCKS GIVING TREE 1,705.14              -                   1,705.14              Acosta
18 299-2240-017-721-218 CGESD CREN-DESIGN COACH 123,459.00          36,352.88        13,783.73            Mikka I.
19 299-1111-134-725-000 CGESD CROMPTON MICRO 175.66                 -                   175.66                 Hedberg
20 299-1121-115-925-018 CGESD CTE REVITALIZATION 1,605.37              -                   1,605.37              Hayden
21 299-1121-176-925-018 CGESD CTE REVITALIZATION 1,467.91              -                   1,467.91              Braman-Smith
22 299-1131-608-925-018 CGESD CTE REVITALIZATION 15.50                   -                   15.50                   Jones
23 299-1131-608-989-000 CGESD FOLEY WOMEN STEM 22.36                   -                   22.36                   Holmes
24 299-1111-134-890-000 CGESD PDES MEYERS LEGO 58.76                   -                   58.76                   Hedberg
25 299-1121-115-859-000 CGESD SCHARFNBRG SOIL 85.29                   -                   85.29                   Hayden
26 299-1112-176-985-000 CGESD STEM ROBOTICS 8,204.38              3,379.66          4,629.93              
27 299-1112-115-737-000 CGESD STEM ROBOTICS-HRMS 7,829.39              2,054.89          5,774.50              
28 299-1112-176-985-000 CGESD STEM ROBOTICS-WyEast 8,204.38              3,379.66          4,629.93              Hayden
29 299-1112-176-729-000 CGESD VEX ROBOTICS 1,140.00              -                   1,140.00              Schmidt
30 299-2190-011-842-000 CODY FAMILY FUND 303.61                 200.00             103.61                 Carloss
31 299-1111-134-771-000 COMM SCHL PRKDL/HRCCCF 10,397.12            -                   10,397.12            Parsons
32 299-2510-011-914-000 D.O. POP FUND 511.87                 113.75             398.12                 Hayden
33 298-1920-134-934-000 DONATION/AUNT CONNIE 18,240.18            -                   18,240.18            Hall
34 295-1121-176-A54-000 E. JONES 2023 1.04                     -                   1.04                     Braman-Smith



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 1/15/24

2

Ln BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ YTD  EXP BALANCE ADMIN
1 295-1111-122-A37-000 A. ORAND 2023 2,000.00              1,989.15          (3.15)                    Yasui
35 295-1111-607-A43-000 E. KOHNER 2023 70.49                   -                   70.49                   K. Running
36 295-1131-608-A35-000 E. MARTIN 2023 158.75                 158.55             0.20                     Jones
37 299-1131-608-809-000 EAGLES SCHOLARSHIP 4,611.23              -                   4,611.23              Jones
38 299-1121-011-712-000 ED FN MID SCH MATH BOEING 4,579.62              -                   4,579.62              Hayden
39 299-2212-011-845-000 ED FOUNDATION AVID 4,458.88              -                   4,458.88              Cooper
40 299-1270-107-942-000 EXCEL-C. LOCKS AFTER SCHL 14,300.71            210.74             13,896.65            Acosta
41 299-1270-122-941-000 EXCEL-MV AFTER SCHOOL 125,346.36          5,246.08          120,100.28          Acosta
42 299-1270-134-940-000 EXCEL-PRKDL AFTER SCHOOL 17,419.63            -                   17,419.63            Running
43 298-1121-115-415-000 FENNER FOUNDATION DONATE 284.00                 -                   284.00                 Hayden
44 299-1111-134-916-000 FINDEISEN CGESD MICRO 557.13                 -                   557.13                 Hedberg
45 299-3100-011-000-000 FOOD SERVICES - SUPPLIES 3,015,701.60       -                   3,015,701.60       Hall
46 299-2190-017-000-773 G JOHNSON DONATION SS 22-23 2,500.00              -                   2,500.00              Cooper
47 299-1111-134-708-000 G. DITTMAR DONATION 187.90                 -                   187.90                 Hedberg
48 299-2190-011-844-000 GATHERER/NEEDY CHILD 331.60                 -                   331.60                 Carloss
49 295-1131-608-A59-000 GERLICK 2019 592.62                 550.04             42.58                   Jones
50 295-1131-608-A08-000 GERLICK SEW FABRIC 2022 45.28                   -                   45.28                   Jones
51 299-1131-608-747-000 GORGE FAB BUS DONATIONS 1,701.38              -                   1,701.38              Jones
52 299-1131-608-811-000 HOSA SCHOLARSHIP 706.80                 -                   706.80                 Jones
53 299-2222-134-705-000 HR LIBRARY FOUNDATION 531.65                 -                   531.65                 Kuykendall
54 299-2222-170-705-000 HR LIBRARY FOUNDATION 16.14                   -                   16.14                   Braman-Smith
55 299-1121-115-720-000 HR LIONS HRMS DONATION 1,916.58              -                   1,916.58              Hayden
56 299-1121-176-746-000 HRATS WYMS BIKE TRAIL 5,418.75              -                   5,418.75              Braman-Smith
57 295-1111-134-760-000 HRC Field Trip Grant 40,000.00            -                   40,000.00            McConnell
58 299-1111-122-771-000 HRCCCF COMM PARTNERSHIP 4,958.54              1,988.08          2,255.59              Yasui
59 299-1290-107-919-000 HRCCCF FAMILY SVC/GROUPS 160.16                 -                   160.16                 Hayden
60 299-1290-115-919-000 HRCCCF FAMILY SVC/GROUPS 1,742.02              -                   1,742.02              Hedberg
61 299-1290-134-919-000 HRCCCF FAMILY SVC/GROUPS 637.77                 -                   637.77                 Braman-Smith
62 299-1290-176-919-000 HRCCCF FAMILY SVC/GROUPS 906.19                 -                   906.19                 Jones
63 299-1121-115-816-000 HRCCCF PROJECT ALERT 908.65                 -                   908.65                 Hayden
64 299-1121-176-816-000 HRCCCF PROJECT ALERT 229.14                 -                   229.14                 Braman-Smith
65 299-2122-107-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 515.37                 -                   515.37                 Schmidt
66 299-2122-119-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 452.19                 -                   452.19                 Yasui
67 299-2122-122-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 230.21                 -                   230.21                 Hedberg



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 1/15/24

3

Ln BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ YTD  EXP BALANCE ADMIN
1 295-1111-122-A37-000 A. ORAND 2023 2,000.00              1,989.15          (3.15)                    Yasui
68 299-2122-134-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 710.44                 -                   710.44                 Kuykendall
69 299-2122-170-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 250.00                 -                   250.00                 Carloss
70 295-3300-119-782-282 HRCEF - CHAMPIONS - MSES 12,500.00            -                   12,500.00            Stepnahie Hoppe
71 295-3300-170-782-282 HRCEF - CHAMPIONS - WSES 12,500.00            -                   12,500.00            
72 299-2222-115-991-000 HRCEF COVID-19 DONATION 1,635.95              -                   1,635.95              Hedberg
73 299-2222-176-991-000 HRCEF COVID-19 DONATION 95.87                   -                   95.87                   Hayden
74 299-1132-608-892-000 HREF OPPORTUNITY MS ATHL 1,520.68              -                   1,520.68              Carloss
75 299-1122-115-926-000 HRMS HERITAGE/CULTURAL 203.68                 -                   203.68                 Hayden/Newton
76 299-1121-115-838-000 HRMS LIBRARY DONATIONS 335.41                 -                   335.41                 Hayden
77 299-1121-115-050-727 HRMS MCDONALDS DONATION 500.00                 -                   500.00                 Hayden
78 299-1121-115-874-000 HRMS MISC DONATIONS 1,822.48              -                   1,822.48              Hayden
79 299-1131-608-852-000 HRV ASPIRE PARTNERSHIP 12,743.80            2,974.04          9,769.76              Jones
80 299-1131-608-819-000 HRV/MISC REV 915.86                 -                   915.86                 Jones
81 299-1131-608-847-000 JAN ANDERSON SCHOLARSHIP 2,866.56              -                   2,866.56              Jones
82 299-1111-107-734-000 JOHNSON DONATION CLES 727.98                 71.42               656.56                 Acosta
83 299-1121-176-815-000 JOHNSON DONATION WYMS 958.30                 -                   958.30                 Braman-Smith
84 295-1111-170-A88-000 K. HOLT 2023 933.00                 1,430.56          (497.56)                Kuykendall
85 299-1131-608-875-000 KENEALY HRVHS MUSIC 936.54                 -                   936.54                 Jones
86 299-1284-607-860-000 L. CHRISHAM KHAWAN 79.52                   -                   79.52                   Running
87 295-1111-170-A36-000 L. Petersen 2023 177.20                 -                   177.20                 Jones
88 295-1111-134-A04-000 LINQUIST WELLAND 2022 132.02                 -                   132.02                 Hedberg
89 299-2542-134-765-000 LIONS FIELD GRNT/PRKDL 8,001.26              -                   8,001.26              Jones
90 299-1111-140-929-000 LIONS OUTDOOR LEARING PG 458.21                 -                   458.21                 A. Cole
91 295-1131-608-A30-000 M GARCIA FOSSILS 2023 103.80                 97.30               6.50                     Jones
92 295-1131-608-A31-000 M GARCIA SOCIAL EMO 2023 524.35                 290.00             234.35                 Jones
93 295-1131-608-A23-000 M. BECKER 2023 6,000.00              3,803.86          1,000.00              Jones
94 295-1111-017-A24-000 M. BURFIELD 2023 1,056.00              -                   1,056.00              Hayden
95 295-1111-134-A91-000 MARIKA SMITH 2023 97.55                   -                   97.55                   Hedberg
96 299-1121-176-727-000 MCDONALD'S DONATION 477.84                 -                   477.84                 Braman-Smith
97 299-2219-011-764-000 MEYER MEM TRUST EQUITY 37,372.01            31,340.52        52.09                   Hayden
98 299-1131-608-787-000 MILFORD SCHOLARSHIP 451.05                 -                   451.05                 Jones
99 270-1111-017-216-000 MILLS DAVIS ELEM STEM 15,000.00            -                   15,000.00            Newton
100 299-1111-011-953-000 MISC PAYROLL FOR INVOICE 2,038.09              1,988.83          49.26                   Newton



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 1/15/24

4

Ln BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ YTD  EXP BALANCE ADMIN

1 295-1111-122-A37-000 A. ORAND 2023 2,000.00              1,989.15          (3.15)                    Yasui

101 299-1131-011-953-000 MISC PAYROLL FOR INVOICE 2,038.09              1,988.83          49.26                   Acosta

102 299-2190-011-946-000 NEEDY CHILD/CARLOSS 141.70                 -                   141.70                 Carloss

103 299-1131-608-783-000 NEWELL SCHOLARSHIP 430.37                 -                   430.37                 Jones

104 299-1284-607-758-000 NEXT DOOR INC-HROA 51.33                   -                   51.33                   K. Running

105 299-2210-608-954-000 NIKE AVID-DISTRICT WIDE 1,465.55              -                   1,465.55              Cooper

106 299-1111-107-728-000 NORTHWEST HEALTH FND 840.70                 85.00               755.70                 Acosta

107 299-1131-608-730-000 OCF AVID HRVHS 23,208.56            -                   23,208.56            Jones

108 299-1111-134-711-000 ODELL LIONS STUDENT AID 670.82                 -                   670.82                 Hedberg

109 299-1121-176-711-000 ODELL LIONS STUDENT AID 342.02                 -                   342.02                 Braman-Smith

110 299-1121-115-872-000 OR COMM FND HRMS GREENHSE 21.00                   -                   21.00                   Hayden

111 299-1121-176-723-000 OR LIBRARY DICHTER GRANT 5.45                     -                   5.45                     Braman-Smith

112 299-1121-176-972-000 OR ROBOTICS TOURN WYEAST 682.89                 -                   682.89                 Braman-Smith

113 299-1290-017-927-000 OR RTI PROJECT 4,446.42              -                   4,446.42              Acosta

114 299-1121-115-880-000 OREGON ROBOTICS-ORTOP-HRMS 1,497.16              -                   1,497.16              Hayden

115 299-1131-608-912-000 OREGON ROBOTICS-ORTOP-HRVHS 4,642.62              -                   4,642.62              Jones

116 296-1132-608-050-664 ORFFA Summer Contracts (Ashley Fogle) 1,595.20              7,559.41          (5,964.21)             Fogle
117 296-1132-608-050-662 ORFFA Summer Contracts (Michael Becker) 3,832.56              -                   3,832.56              Becker
118 296-1132-608-050-663 ORFFA Summer Contracts (Michael Ruff) 5,344.20              7,480.37          (2,136.17)             Ruff
119 299-1111-608-700-000 OSTA DIACK GRANT E MARTIN 1.64                     -                   1.64                     Braman-Smith

120 299-1121-115-894-000 Outdoor School/GORGE COMM FND 9,982.79              -                   9,982.79              Hayden

121 299-1121-176-894-000 Outdoor School/GORGE COMM FND 7,000.00              -                   7,000.00              

122 295-1111-107-A20-000 P ALLEN-DEAN 2023 164.29                 -                   164.29                 Acosta

123 299-1111-134-800-000 PARKDALE DONATIONS 9,420.02              -                   9,420.02              Hedberg

124 299-1111-134-789-000 PARKDALE LIONS EYEGLASSES 3,031.46              -                   3,031.46              Hedberg

125 299-1121-115-986-000 PIKA GRANT-OSTA DIACK 1,557.76              -                   1,557.76              Braman-Smith

126 299-1131-608-896-000 PROMISE GRNT/R. BART 538.34                 -                   538.34                 Jones

127 299-1131-608-778-000 PSU CONFUCIUS 44,278.79            -                   44,278.79            Jones

128 295-1121-176-A26-000 Q.CLARKSON 2023 1,430.00              -                   1,430.00              Braman-Smith

129 299-3500-170-835-000 RIGHT AT SCHOOL REBILL 2,770.25              -                   2,770.25              Kuykendall

130 299-2190-011-833-000 RUTH JACKSON CODY FUND 3,438.16              -                   3,438.16              Carloss

131 299-1111-017-968-000 S ANDERSON MICROGRANT 837.11                 -                   837.11                 Hassel

132 295-1121-176-A25-000 S CHRISTENSEN 2023 3.25                     -                   3.25                     Braman-Smith

133 299-1131-608-827-000 S HOLLOWAY SCHOLARSHIP 690.00                 -                   690.00                 Jones



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 1/15/24

5

Ln BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ YTD  EXP BALANCE ADMIN
1 295-1111-122-A37-000 A. ORAND 2023 2,000.00              1,989.15          (3.15)                    Yasui

134 295-1111-170-A28-000 S. FESSLER 2023 447.89                 -                   447.89                 Kuykendall
135 295-1111-607-A21-000 S. LYON 2023 882.73                 921.29             (38.56)                  K. Running
136 295-1111-170-A67-000 S. MADDOX 2023 39.01                   -                   39.01                   Kuykendall
137 295-1121-176-A41-000 S. TUREK 2023 153.16                 8.68                 144.48                 Braman-Smith
138 295-1111-607-A53-000 S. WALKER 2023 855.90                 766.13             89.77                   Hayden
139 299-2542-013-777-013 STATE OR DEFENSIBLE SPACE 5,000.00              -                   5,000.00              Hedberg
140 299-1113-011-759-000 SUMMER AWARDS 211.71                 -                   211.71                 Schmidt
141 299-1131-608-962-000 TARGET K. DAVIS 1,700.00              -                   1,700.00              Jones
142 299-1111-107-799-000 TCR5-FIFE DONATION 9.02                     -                   9.02                     Acosta
143 299-1292-608-846-000 TEEN PARENT QRIS/WOU 488.94                 -                   488.94                 Acosta
144 299-1132-011-761-000 TENNIS COURT UPGRADES 29,653.94            -                   29,653.94            Jones/Knoll
145 299-1131-608-735-000 TOSHIBA FOUNDATION 5.32                     -                   5.32                     Jones
146 299-1111-122-802-000 TRAIL BLAZER FOUNDATION 8.64                     -                   8.64                     Yasui
147 299-1121-176-740-000 TRAIL BLAZERS-WILLY WONKA 1,004.29              -                   1,004.29              Braman-Smith
148 299-1131-608-719-000 TRIMBLE STEM MICROGRANT 873.04                 -                   873.04                 Jones
149 299-1111-134-949-000 UNSUNG HEROS/D. GOE 1,030.36              -                   1,030.36              Carloss
150 295-1111-122-A38-000 V. SANDOVAL 2023 85.27                   -                   85.27                   Hedberg
151 299-1121-115-779-000 VAGLIENTI HRMS DONATION 19,308.86            -                   19,308.86            Hayden
152 299-2510-115-961-000 VAGLIENTI/ANGSTROM 15.23                   -                   15.23                   Braman-Smith
153 299-2510-011-961-000 VAGLIENTI/BECKER 868.01                 -                   868.01                 Hayden
154 299-2510-176-961-000 VAGLIENTI/GETCHIS 609.91                 -                   609.91                 Carloss
155 298-1121-115-511-000 WARREN MILLER FILM 1,710.18              -                   1,710.18              Hedberg
156 299-1111-170-790-000 WESTSIDE TECHNOLOGY 32.08                   -                   32.08                   Kukendall
157 299-1111-170-823-000 WESTSIDE/MISC REV 28.83                   -                   28.83                   Kukendall
158 299-2542-608-773-000 WOODBURY COMMUNITY WORKS 10,000.00            -                   10,000.00            Hedberg
159 299-1121-176-839-000 WY'EAST LIBRARY DONATIONS 143.75                 -                   143.75                 Braman-Smith
160 299-1121-176-824-000 WY'EAST/MISC REV 192.36                 -                   192.36                 Braman-Smith
161 299-1121-176-290-839 WYEAST LIBRARY GRNT/DONAT 34.25                   -                   34.25                   Braman-Smith
162 299-1121-176-716-000 WYMS BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS 888.67                 -                   888.67                 Braman-Smith



DATE: February 7, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Consolidated Action

EXPLANATION: All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to
be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a member of the board requests a specific
item to be removed from the consolidated action and placed on the regular
agenda. Any item of the consolidated action may be pulled by any board
member for a full discussion and associated vote. The request to move an
item from the consolidated action to an individual action item should occur
during the “Review/Revision of Agenda'' section of the board meeting.
Otherwise, a motion to approve all items contained in the consolidated
action will be requested by the adminstration.

PRESENTER: Bill Newton, Superintendent

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - January 23, 2024
B. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the Board approve the consolidated action
as presented

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to approve the consolidated action as presented.



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

January 23, 2024
The School Board minutes are not official, as they have not been approved by the Hood River County School District Board of Directors. These
minutes are for review and are subject to change and/or approval. Once approved, signed, and dated, they become official.

I. REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AND CALL TO ORDER – 6:35 P.M.
The Hood River County School District (HRCSD) regular board meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m.
by Board Chair, Chrissy Reitz, at Hood River Middle School, 1602 May St, Hood River, OR 97031.

The following board members were present:
Chrissy Reitz, Chair
Brandi Sheppard, Vice-Chair
Corinda Hankins Elliott
Barb Hosford
David Stuben
Julia Garcia-Ramirez

The following board members were absent:
Jen Kelly

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:
Bill Newton, Superintendent
Gus Hedberg Executive Director of Human Resources
Amy McConnell, Executive Director of Curriculum & Instruction
Anne Carloss, Executive Director of Student Services (virtual)
Patricia Ortega-Cooper, Executive Director of Equity & Family Partnerships

The following HRCSD staff/community members were present:
Tod Hilstad, Meghan West, Abe Rieke, Trisha Walker, Mikka Irusta, Nan Noteboom, Mark Hickok,
Rolland Hayden, Jennifer Schlosser,

II. REVIEW/REVISION OF AGENDA - 6:36 P.M.
Superintendent Newton shared there was a revised personnel report, an added link for HRVHS Academic
Planning Guide, and an updated slideshow for the Cascade Locks Heating. He also noted that there will
be no superintendent search application screening agenda item as it has been moved to the next board
meeting due to the weather closures and to ensure that anyone who would like to apply has the
opportunity to do so.

III. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT - 6:37 P.M.
Superintendent Newton shared the following topics with the board:

- Superintendent Bill Newton expressed his sorrow as he shared the news of the loss within our
school community. The death of one of Hood River Valley High School students, Tristin Baker,
was learned yesterday. He shared in this challenging period, his thoughts and hearts were with
Tristin Baker's family and the entire school community. Newton shared that the crisis counseling
support services team had been providing assistance at HRVHS for students and staff throughout

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, January 23, 2024 Page 1 of 6



the day. Additionally, he noted that support was extended to Wy'east Middle School and Parkdale
Elementary School students and staff as they mourned. He emphasized that leaning on each other
and offering assistance where needed was crucial during this time. Newton shared that anyone
struggling was encouraged to reach out to a counselor, teacher, family member, or friend.
Superintendent Bill Newton expressed that no words could adequately convey the sorrow felt by
himself and the community for the Baker family and Tristin's friends.

IV. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS - 6:39 P.M.
No board member reports were presented.

V. STUDENT ENVOY AND BOARD COMMUNICATION - 6:39 P.M.
No student envoy reports were presented.

VI. RECOGNITION & GOOD NEWS - 6:39 P.M.
Director of Human Resources Gus Hedberg shared that the recognition and good news would not be
occurring tonight. He shared they will bring back recognition and good news for the next meeting.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT/HEARING OF DELEGATIONS OR VISITORS - 6:40 P.M.
There was no one signed up for public comment.

VIII. CONSOLIDATED REPORTS - 6:40 P.M.
All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to be routine information items.
There was no separate discussion of these items.

A. December Financial Report

IX. CONSOLIDATED ACTION - 6:40 P.M.
All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to be routine and were enacted by
one motion. There was no separate discussion of these items. The Consolidated Action consisted of the
following items:

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - January 10, 2024
B. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action
C. HRVHS Academic Planning Guide

A motion was made by Barb Hosford to approve the Consolidated action as presented. It was seconded by
Corinda Hankins Elliott and unanimously approved 6-0.

X. REPORTS & DISCUSSIONS – 6:41 P.M.

A. Hood River Middle School Report
Hood River Middle School Principal Rolland Hayden and Assistant Principal Jennifer Schlosser
presented the 23-24 continuous school improvement plan focus areas for Hood River Middle School.
They shared information on teaching and learning, evidence based decision making, reading and math
data, accessible and international instruction, and strengthening programs.

B. Hood River Valley Parks & Rec Bond/Levy Planning
The Director of Hood River Valley Parks and Recreation District Mark Hickok and Hood River Valley
Parks and Recreation Board president Nan Noteboom presented the bond and levy planning to the board.
Hickok shared that the recreation district is planning to put a capital bond and operational levy on the
May 2024 ballot. Hickok shared that some of the projects have crossover with the school district such as

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, January 23, 2024 Page 2 of 6



the pool/community center replacement, developing Westside Park, and operating funds for recreation
programing. He shared that they will be moving forward with their plan and bringing it to the voters.

C. Annual Financial Report for Year Ended June 30, 2023
Interim Chief Financial Officer Nancy Hall and Tara Kamp of Pauly Rogers and Co presented the Annual
Financial Report is the document that presents the audited financial position of the Hood River County
School District as of June 30, 2023 and the results of operations for the fiscal year then ended. They stated
that the District met the filing requirements of the Oregon Secretary of State Audits Division, the Oregon
Department of Education, the Federal Audit Clearinghouse, and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board.

Tara Kamp, C.P.A., Pauly Rogers and Co., P.C., presented the audited Annual Financial Report for the
Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2023 and the accompanying letter, Communication to the Governing Body.
She reviewed the purpose and scope of the audit, results, findings, future accounting and auditing issues,
and best practices.

XI. ACTION ITEMS – 7:51 P.M.

A. Adopt Corrective Action Plan
Interim Chief Financial Officer Nancy Hall presented the corrective action plan for the annual financial
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 included an audit finding of a Material Weakness on page
68 of the report. She shared that OMB Uniform Guidance requires that a separate corrective action plan
be prepared that provides: the name of the contact person; the corrective action planned; and the
anticipated completion date.

A motion was made by Brandi Sheppard to adopt the Corrective Action Plan as presented. It was
seconded by David Stuben and unanimously approved 6-0.

B. Approve Educational Equity Advisory Committee Timeline
Director of Equity and Family Partnerships Patricia Cooper and Superintendent Bill Newton presented
that in 2021 the Oregon Legislature passed SB 732, which requires the establishment of an educational
equity advisory committee in each school district to advise school boards and superintendents about the
educational equity impacts of policy decisions and to inform district leaders when situations arise that
negatively impact underrepresented students. They provided information about the district’s steps to
convene this committee and propose an implementation timeline.

A motion was made by Corinda Hankins Elliott to approve the timeline to convene the HRCSD Equity
Advisory Committee as presented. It was seconded by Brandi Sheppard and unanimously approved 6-0.

C. Approve Emergency Contract for Cascade Locks HVAC Improvements
Luke Harkness from the project management team, Wenaha Group, and Superintendent Bill Newton
presented to the board the urgent need for immediate action on the HVAC issues at Cascade Locks
Elementary. Wenaha advised bypassing the typical bidding process, citing Oregon law that allows for
emergency bids in these types of emergency situations. They proposed the approval of a contractor's bid
as soon as possible to rectify the HVAC issues at Cascade Locks Elementary.

A motion was made by David Stuben to declare this an emergency situation and give the District the right
to directly hire a qualified contractor so that the impacted areas of Cascade Locks Elementary can be
addressed in a timely fashion. It was seconded by Corinda Hankins Elliott and unanimously approved 6-0.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, January 23, 2024 Page 3 of 6



D. Approve Resolution #23-24/03 National School Board Recognition Month
Director of Human Resources Gus Hedberg presented the resolution recommending HRCSD celebrates
National School Board Recognition Month by approving the Resolution presented

A motion was made by Corinda Hankins Elliott to approve Resolution #23-24/03 National School Board
Recognition Month. It was seconded by Brandi Sheppard and unanimously approved 6-0.

E. Acceptance of Donations
Chair Chrissy Reitz read the list of generous donations:

- Thanh Huynh of the Columbia Gorge Inn donated $1000 worth of art supplies to Cascade Locks
Elementary.

- Albert Nance of Buddy’s Barcade donated $1,353 worth of art supplies to Cascade Locks
Elementary.

- Wimpy Kid Inc and Jeff Kinney donated $350 worth of materials to the library at Westside
Elementary.

- Juanita's Chips donated chips estimated at $25 to the tuffy store at Wy’east Middle School.
- Hood River Parks and Recreation donated 25 swimming passes valued at $106.25 to the tuffy

store at Wy’east Middle School.
- Jennifer Graves donated headphones valued at $125 to the tuffy store at Wy’east Middle School.
- ACE Hardware donated $200 worth of gift cards to be used at the tuffy store at Wy’east Middle

School.
- Duckwall Fruit donated $100 to be used for the tuffy store at Wy’east Middle School.
- Big Gene’s donated $50 to be used for the tuffy store at Wy’east Middle School.

A motion was made by Brandi Sheppard to accept the generous donations as presented. It was seconded
by David Stuben and unanimously approved 6-0.

F. Approve Field Trip Request
Superintendent Bill Newton, standing in for HRVHS Principal Columba Jones, presented the board with a
field trip request. He shared that the students participating in the TRIO Upward Bound Program have the
opportunity to attend the United States Hispanic Leadership Institute in Chicago IL. This conference will
allow students to strengthen and develop leadership skills and grow as servant leaders.

A motion was made by David Stuben to approve the proposed educational trip to Chicago, IL February
15-18th, 2024. It was seconded by Corinda Hankins Elliott and unanimously approved 6-0.

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS – 8:53 P.M.

Director Julia Garcia-Ramirez
Director Garcia-Ramirez extended heartfelt condolences to the Baker family, expressing a sincere wish
for them to find strength and community support during this painful time of loss.

Director Barb Hosford
Director Hosford, echoing Director Julia Garica-Ramirez's condolences, emphasized the need for peace
and time to navigate the current situation, expressing confidence in the community's support for the Baker
family. She gave appreciation to the transportation team, Bill Newton, and those ensuring safe decisions
in challenging weather. Grateful for Jennifer Schlosser and Rolland Hayden's presentation, Director
Hosford highlighted their focus on engagement and supporting students during the difficult middle school
years. Commending Parks and Rec for their outstanding presentation, she wished them the best and urged
strong community support on their upcoming bond and levy.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, January 23, 2024 Page 4 of 6



Director Corinda Hankins Elliott
Director Hankins Elliott extended condolences to the Baker family and expressed a sincere desire for the
school district to provide any necessary support to the family and students during this difficult time. She
conveyed appreciation for being at HRMS and commended their presentation. Additionally, she expressed
gratitude to Parks and Rec for their long-awaited presentation, highlighting that it aligns with the
community's preferences. Director Hankins Elliott encouraged community support on the upcoming ballot
in May, emphasizing the importance of the much-needed pool and community center. She also expressed
excitement for the new equity committee.

Director Brandi Sheppard
Director Sheppard expressed heartfelt sympathies to the Baker family, students, staff, and members of the
community. She also conveyed gratitude to HRMS for hosting the meeting this evening.

Director David Stuben
Director Stuben expressed gratitude to Principal Hayden and Assistant Principal Schlosser for hosting the
meeting and delivering a wonderful presentation. He particularly appreciated hearing about the positive
attendance data and the reduction in referrals. Director Stuben acknowledged the exciting developments
for Parks and Rec and gave a special shoutout to Kyle Rosselle, Bill Newton , and Todd Rainwater for
their efforts in navigating challenging weather conditions and ensuring the facilities were fixed, plowed,
and opened. He recognized the significant behind-the-scenes work involved to make that happen.

Director Stuben extended thanks to Bill Newton, Gus Hedberg, Stephanie Hoppe, Columba Jones, and
everyone offering support in the wake of the distressing news about Tristin Baker. He shared that he
carries a heavy heart and conveyed his thoughts and prayers to the Baker family, as well as to the staff,
students, coaches, and everyone affected by the tragic loss.

Director Chrissy Reitz
Director Reitz expressed gratitude to everyone for attending the meeting after a long day, acknowledging
the challenge of conducting business during difficult times. She sincerely appreciated the dedication of
the staff across every area of the district, thanking them for their hard work and willingness to step up.

XIII. ADJOURNMENT – 8:44 P.M.
Chair Reitz adjourned the meeting at 8:44 P.M.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, January 23, 2024 Page 5 of 6



Board Meeting Voting
Chart

Date: Jan 23, 2024 Time: 6:30pm

MOTION
NUMBER

1. Consolidated Action
2. Approve Audit
Corrective Action Plan

3. Approve Educational
Equity Advisory
Committee Timeline

4. Approve
Emergency Contract
for Cascade Locks
Heating

Position Name ATTENDANCE Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain

Position 1 Chrissy Reitz

Position 2 Barb Hosford

Position 3
Corinda Hankins
Elliott

Position 4
Julia
Garcia-Ramirez

Position 5 David Stuben

Position 6 Brandi Sheppard

Position 7
Member
at Large

Jen Kelly

Motion made by: Barb Hosford Brandi Sheppard Corinda Hankins Elliott David Stuben

Seconded by: Corinda Hankins Elliott David Stuben Brandi Sheppard
Corinda Hankins

Elliott

5. Resolution 23-24 03
Board Member
Recognition Month

6. Acceptance of
Donations

7. Approve Field Trip
Request

Position Name Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain

Position 1 Chrissy Reitz

Position 2 Barb Hosford

Position 3
Corinda Hankins
Elliott

Position 4
Julia
Garcia-Ramirez

Position 5 David Stuben

Position 6 Brandi Sheppard

Position 7
Member
at Large

Jen Kelly

Motion made by: Corinda Hankins Elliott Brandi Sheppard David Stuben

Seconded by: Brandi Sheppard David Stuben Corinda Hankins Elliott

SIGNATURES

_________________________________ ______________________________________
Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair Date Bill Newton, Superintendent Date
Board:mw

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, January 23, 2024 Page 6 of 6



February 7, 2024

To: Board of Directors

From: Gus Hedberg – Human Resources Director

Re: Personnel Report - Revised

EXPLANATION:

Attached is the Personnel Report - Revised of personnel actions for the February 7, 2024 board meeting.

Presenter: Gus Hedberg – Human Resources Director

Supplementary
Materials: Personnel Report - Revised

Recommendation: Request board approval of the attached Personnel Report - Revised

ProposedMotion: I move to approve the Personnel Report - Revised as presented on February 7, 2024



Hood River County School District
Human Resources Office

1011 Eugene Street ● Hood River, Oregon 97031 ● (541) 387-5012 ● (541) 387-5099

**REVISED** February 7, 2024 **REVISED**
NEW HIRES (Approval Needed) - NUEVAS CONTRATACIONES (Se Necesita Aprobación)

NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

Nancy Noteboom Temporary Social Studies
Teacher (.50 FTE)

Hood River Valley High School Temporary for 23/24; replacing Koehler

Delcie Paredes Instructional Assistant Parkdale Elementary School Replacing Herman retirement

RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT/TERMINATION - RENUNCIAS/RETIROS/DESPIDOS
NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

Maria Elisea ELL Instructional Assistant Hood River Valley High School Retiring June, 2024

Jaquelin Magana PBIS Paraprofessional Hood River Valley High School Resignation effective February 29, 2024

REQUESTS FOR LEAVES OF ABSENCE - SOLICITUDES DE AUSENTISMO
NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

Natalie Wright 3rd Grade Teacher May Street Elementary
Requesting an unpaid leave of absence for
the 2024/25 school year

Sara Crompton Kindergarten Teacher Cascade Locks Elementary
Requesting an unpaid leave of absence
through April 30, 2024

Jeri Whitecotton Bus Driver District Transportation
Requesting an unpaid leave of absence
through April 4, 2024

Justine Fish Instructional Assistant Westside Elementary School
Requesting unpaid leave of absence April
1, 2024 through June 18, 2024

ADVERTISED VACANCIES (Information Only) - POSICIONES VACANTES (Solo Información)
OPEN POSITION BUILDING STATUS COMMENTS

Speech Language Pathologist Pool District-wide services Open until filled Replacing vacancies

Family Engagement Paraprofessional
(8 hours/day) Westside Elementary School Open until filled Replacing Benavides transfer to May

Street Elementary

Instructional Assistant (7.5 hours/day) Hood River Valley High School Open until filled Replacing Patterson transfer to SS Dept.

Superintendent (1.0 FTE) District Office Closing February 23, 2024 OSBA is running the recruitment process

Instructional Assistants (2 positions) Westside Elementary School Interviews scheduled Replacing vacancies

Chief Financial Officer District Office Open until filled Replacing Holmes

INDISTRICT - K-8 Summer School
Directors (2 positions) Location TBA Indistrict only; closing February

9, 2024 2024 Summer School Program



INDISTRICT - High School Summer
School Director Hood River Valley High School Indistrict only; closing February

9, 2024 2024 Summer School Program

Bus Driver Pool (4 hour minimum) District Transportation Open posting To fill various vacancies

Temporary Teacher Pool - Full and
part time District wide Open posting To fill long-term assignments for teachers

on leaves of absence

2/7/2024











DATE: Feb 7, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Ocean Kuykendall

RE: Westside Elementary Principal Report

EXPLANATION: Update From Westside Elementary School

PRESENTER: Ocean Kuykendall, Principal
Dan Barnard, Vice Principal

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Google Slides

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



Westside Elementary Board Presentation 2024



Westside Elementary 

● Key School Improvement Plan Goals
● Data Review 
● What’s Been Happening at Westside
● Looking Ahead
● Questions Comments 



Continuous 
Improvement 

Plan
2023/24

Family and Community 
Partnerships

Student Learning & Professional 
Growth

Wellness and Health

● Family Engagement 
Events

● Family Education & 
outreach

● Support two-way 
communication 

● Communicate Academic 
and Social Expectations

● Reinforcement Tools for 
Learning, including 
Ready Math and 
Character Strong family 
activity letters

● Instructional Coach Support & 
Collaboration, including but not limited 
to impact cycles, AVID, and academic 
language.

● Data-Informed Professional Learning 
Communities

● Implement MTSS to identify students 
that are in need of additional supports

● Students create individualized academic 
and social goals

● Utilize the Danielson Framework to 
support instructional practice

● SEL Curriculum
● School-Wide 

Expectations
● Morning Meetings
● Bullying & Child 

Protection Units
● Digital Citizenship
● PBIS 

Excellence. 
Every Student. 

Every Day.

Close 
The Achievement 

& 
Opportunity Gap

Equity and Cultural Responsiveness

● Implement K-2 ECRI & Heggerty Science of Reading
● In conjunction with AVID strategies, implement explicit vocabulary 

routines and academic language into all subject areas
● Implement strategies for all students to respond and engage in 

learning
● In collaboration with instructional coach, monitor student progress 

and adjust instruction to improve equitable outcomes for students



Trimester 1  Writing & Organization: 

1. Focused Note Taking 
a. One Pager A One-Pager is a creative response to 

your learning experience. It allows you to 
respond imaginatively while being brief and 
concise in making connections between words 
and images. 

Beginning Trimester 2, students will complete one pagers each  
month.

AVID Site Plan: WICOR
Writing, Inquiry, Collaboration, Organization, Reading

 





AVID Site Plan: WICOR
Writing, Inquiry, Collaboration, Organization, Reading

 

Trimester 2 Inquiry & Collaboration
Costa’s Levels of Questioning and Thinking
● Level 1 questions focus on gathering and recalling 

information. 
● Level 2 questions focus on making sense of gathered 

information. 
● Level 3 questions focus on applying and evaluating 

information.

Trimester 3 Writing
2. Quick Writes 



AVID Site Plan: WICOR
Writing, Inquiry, Collaboration, Organization, Reading

Organization (SSS SUPPORT) 
● practicing methodical study habits
● planning and prioritizing school
● work and social tasks
● engaging in mental preparation and 

goal-setting
● strategically and intentionally taking 

responsibility for one's own learning.



ECRI (Enhanced Core Reading Instruction)

Teaching routines designed to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of reading instruction in 
kindergarten, first and second grade.



Heggerty

Explicit phonemic awareness and phonics instruction



1st-2nd SEL Small Groups

● Guys with Ties (Respect, Role Model, Behavior Modification) 
● Girls Group (AKA black cat club ~ Relational Aggression 

Management, Jealousy, Drama Control, Kindness) 
● Power Up (Self-control, Behavior Modification) 
● Dude Crew (Respect, Role Models, Behavior Modification) 
● Unique Unicorns (Self-Esteem, Friendship, Kindness) 
● Wiggle Worms (Self-control, Behavior Modification) 



3rd-5th Grade SEL Small Groups

● Confidence, Empowerment & Friendship 
● Friendship Skills
● Growth Mindset 
● Guys group - (Respect, Good sportsmanship & Empathy) 
● Emotion Regulation & Growth Mindset
● Worry groups
● Self Control 
● Zones of Regulation
● Divorce support
● Social Skills 



Wildcat Ambassadors (AVID strategy)

Who are the Ambassadors? 3rd, 4th & 5th graders who have applied and received leadership positions! Making 
a positive impact on our school!

Morning Mentors: 

● Empower and motivate our leaders
● Create fun ways to encourage all students to come to school on time, as well as be excited for school! 
● Matched with an upperclassman who is there to play games, read stories or eat breakfast with! 
● Game coaches will be providing fun organized activities for students who arrive at school before the 1st bell 

rings! 

Other Roles: 

● Recycling Rangers, Lost & Found MatchMakers, Expectation Liaisons, Morning Mentors, Morning Greeter 
Brigade & Morning Zone Game Coaches! 



Wildcat Ambassadors (AVID strategy)



Social Emotional Learning & Character Strong



MORNING MEETING 



Open House



Wildcat Chase



Día de los Muertos Family Night



Tae Keller author visit

Tae Keller is the Newbery award 
winning and New York Times 
bestselling author. 

Focuses on her love of reading and writing, 
and couldn't stop telling stories—until she 
got to middle school. At that point, she was 
bullied about her writing, and felt so 
embarrassed that she gave it up for many 
years. She shares with students how she 
overcame those fears and rediscovered her 
voice—encourage kids to stick with their 
passions, despite worries that others might 
not understand. 



What’s Been Happening?
K, 2, 4 Swimming Lessons



What’s Been Happening?



Art Residencies
Hood River Arts & Education 



What’s Been Happening? - PTO

Movie Nights & Skate Nights

Popcorn



FAB Bus & STEM NIGHT



What’s Been Happening? 
PTO sponsored OMSI for each grade



Assembly with Character Strong Focus 



Assembly with Character Strong Focus 



What’s Coming Up?

S.E.C.R.E.T.S.

OBOB Teams
COMPETITION

Field TripsWSES Talent Show



Reading
DIBELS Proficiency (Whole School)

Fall 2022

Spring 2023



Reading
DIBELS Proficiency (Whole School)

Fall 2022

Fall 2023



Math
i-Ready Proficiency (Whole School)

Fall 2022

Fall 2023

Spring 2023



Questions or Comments?



February 7, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: AmyMcConnell, Director of Curriculum and Instruction

RE: AVID Presentation

EXPLANATION: The purpose of this presentation is to update the Board of Directors on AVID
District-wide Implementation. We will review detailed information about district strategic planning
including data informed next steps as well as goals.

PRESENTERS: AmyMcConnell, Director of Curriculum and Instruction
Adrienne Acosta, Cascade Locks Elementary School Principal

SUPPLEMENTARYMATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSEDMOTION: None



AVID Update
Actualización AVID

02/07/2024

Amy McConnell Director of Curriculum and Instruction
Adrienne Acosta Cascade Locks Principal



Advancement Via Individual Determination
Avance Vía Determinación Individual



● HRVHS
○ AVID Elective
○ Exploring schoolwide 

implementation
● WYMS

○ AVID Elective
○ AVID Schoolwide

● HRMS
○ AVID Elective 
○ Exploring schoolwide 

implementation

● HRVHS
○ Electiva AVID
○ Explorando la 

implementación en toda la 
escuela

● WYMS
○ Electiva AVID
○ AVID en toda la escuela

● HRMS
○ Electiva AVID
○ Explorando la 

implementación en toda la 
escuela

AVID in HRCSD
AVID en HRCSD



● CLES
○ Schoolwide 

implementation year 4
● MSES, WSES, PDES, MVES

○ Schoolwide 
implementation year 1

● HROA
○ Exploration

● Districtwide
○ Year 1
○ District Leadership Team
○ Professional Development 

Plan
○ AVID Vision 
○ Strategic Planning

● CLES
○ Implementación en toda la 

escuela Año 4
● MSES, WSES, PDES, MVES

○ Implementación en toda la 
escuela Año 1

● HROA
○ Exploración

● En todo el distrito
○ Año 1
○ Equipo de liderazgo del distrito
○ Plan de desarrollo profesional
○ Visión ávida
○ Planificación estratégica

AVID in HRCSD
AVID en HRCSD



Strategic Planning Follow-up
Seguimiento de la Planificación Estratégica

● February 2023 Two Day 
Strategic Planning
○ Reviewed AVID Roles
○ Defined Rigor
○ Reviewed Operational 

Tenets
○ Initial data collection 

Operational Tenets for 
HRCSD

● November 9th Follow-up
○ Completed Operational 

Tenet Survey prior to 
debrief 

○ Identified areas for growth

● Febrero de 2023 Planificación 
estratégica de dos días
○ Roles AVID revisados
○ Rigor definido
○ Principios operativos revisados
○ Recopilación inicial de datos 

Principios operativos para 
HRCSD

● Seguimiento del 9 de noviembre
○ Encuesta de principios operativos 

completada antes del informe
○ Áreas identificadas para el 

crecimiento



Grounded in the AVID College and 
Career Readiness Framework, 
Districtwide AVID informs strategic 
planning and resource allocation to 
establish the beliefs and 
infrastructure needed to ensure 
college and career readiness for all 
students.
● HRCSD Current Reality

Reviewing the Data
Revisando los datos

Basado en el Marco de preparación 
universitaria y profesional de AVID, 
AVID en todo el distrito informa la 
planificación estratégica y la 
asignación de recursos para establecer 
las creencias y la infraestructura 
necesarias para garantizar la 
preparación universitaria y 
profesional de todos los estudiantes.
● Realidad actual del HRCSD



● Educators have time to collaborate on lesson 
planning and instructional design during the work 
week

● WICOR is integrated into instructional priorities 
and goals.

● The School Board and Superintendent have 
established a foundational belief that all students will 
graduate college- and career-ready.

● AVID Aligned PD is being implemented in all 
schools.

● Academic student support structures do not replace 
core instruction.

● The AVID District Director holds or reports to a 
district-level leadership position and has leverage and 
influence.

Strengths



● Los educadores tienen tiempo para colaborar en 
la planificación de lecciones y el diseño 
instruccional durante la semana laboral.

● WICOR está integrado en las prioridades y 
objetivos de instrucción.

● La Junta Escolar y el Superintendente han 
establecido la creencia fundamental de que todos 
los estudiantes se graduarán preparados para la 
universidad y una carrera.

● El desarrollo profesional alineado con AVID se 
está implementando en todas las escuelas.

● Las estructuras académicas de apoyo a los 
estudiantes no reemplazan la instrucción básica.

● El Director de Distrito de AVID ocupa o reporta 
a un puesto de liderazgo a nivel de distrito y tiene 
influencia.

Fortalezas



● Regular PD with District AVID 
Leadership Team (Admin and 
AVID Coordinators) 
Differentiated by Level

● Common Definition of Rigor 
Districtwide

● Routinely analyze data points to 
identify areas for improvement

● Systematic AVID onboarding for 
new staff (teachers and admin)

● Clear and concise 
communication around the 
“why”

Opportunities
Oportunidades

● Desarrollo profesional regular con el 
equipo de liderazgo AVID del distrito 
(administradores y coordinadores 
AVID) diferenciado por nivel

● Definición común de rigor en todo el 
distrito

● Analice rutinariamente puntos de 
datos para identificar áreas de mejora.

● Incorporación sistemática de AVID 
para nuevo personal (maestros y 
administradores)

● Comunicación clara y concisa sobre el 
"por qué"



Next Steps
Próximos Pasos

● February 29th AVID District 
Leadership Team

● May 22nd AVID District Leadership 
Team

● July 15-17 AVID Summer Institute 
● AVID addressed throughout school 

CIPs
● Align AVID with Integrated ELD
● Elementary Virtual Showcase

● 29 de febrero Equipo de Liderazgo 
del Distrito AVID

● 22 de mayo Equipo de Liderazgo 
del Distrito AVID

● 15-17 de julio Instituto de Verano 
AVID

● AVID abordado en todos los CIP 
escolares

● Alinear AVID con ELD integrado
● Exhibición virtual de primaria



Questions
Preguntas



DATE: February 7, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FR: Columba Jones, Hood River Valley High School Principal
RE: HRVHS Graduation Rates Update

EXPLANATION: Provide the Board of Directors an update on graduation rates.

PRESENTER: Columba Jones, Hood River Valley High School Principal

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Google Slide Presentation

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/12fdQLNXtKzOSlFBrMMerL7pZbUNnc-6c9JxYCupJ3uc/edit?usp=sharing


HRVHS
Graduation Rates 

tasas de graduación

Columba Jones

Hood River Valley High School, Principal



Graduate high school 
ready for college, 
career and community 
success.

Graduarse  de HRV 
listos para el éxito 
universitario, 
profesional y 
comunitario.

22-23- HRV
  90.50%





















graduaron con 
3+ créditos 
universitarios



Questions? ¿Preguntas?



Feb 7, 2024

TO: Board of Directors
FR: Amy McConnell ~ Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Patricia Ortega-Cooper ~ Equity and Family Partnerships Director

RE: Equity and Cultural Responsiveness Core Value Report

EXPLANATION:

The Curriculum and Instruction and Equity and Family Partnerships Director will present an overview of our
progress toward achieving the following strategic plan goals:

1. Identify, target, and close opportunity and access gaps
2. Implement relevant, rigorous, and engaging learning opportunities

PRESENTERS: Amy Mc Connell ~ Director of Curriculum and Instruction
Patricia Ortega-Cooper ~ Equity and Family Partnerships Director

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Equity and Cultural Responsiveness Slide Presentation

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



Equity and Cultural Responsiveness
Equidad y capacidad de respuesta cultural

February  7, 2024 



Equity and Cultural Responsiveness
 Equidad y capacidad de respuesta cultural

Implement relevant, rigorous and engaging 
learning opportunities

● Support our staff to implement a research-basd, culturally 
responsive curriculum with fidelity

● Provide sheltered instruction and AVID strategies across 
all K-12 classrooms

● Develop and implement a framework for instructional 
coaching to support our staff to accomplish their goals and 
improve equitable outcomes for students

● Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) will be used 
to monitor student progress and adjust instruction to 
improve equitable outcomes for students

Implementar oportunidades de aprendizaje 
relevantes, rigurosas y atractivas

● Apoyar a nuestro personal para implementar un plan de 
estudios culturalmente sensible y basado en la 
investigación con fidelidad

● Proporcionar instrucción protegida y las estrategias AVID 
serán evidentes en todas las aulas K-12

● Desarrollar e implementar un marco para el entrenamiento 
instructivo para ayudar a nuestro personal a lograr sus 
objetivos y mejorar los resultados equitativos para los 
estudiantes.

● Las comunidades de aprendizaje profesional (PLC) se 
utilizarán para monitorear el progreso de los estudiantes y 
ajustar la instrucción para mejorar los resultados 
equitativos para los estudiantes.



Equity and Cultural Responsiveness
 Equidad y capacidad de respuesta cultural

Identify, target, and close opportunity and access 
gaps

● Use disaggregated data to inform and make 
evidence-based decisions

● Elevate and deepen our commitment to equity to 
improve educational outcomes for all students

● Provide time, support, and resources to sustain equity 
learning and leadership across our district

Identidad, objetivo y oportunidades cercanas y 
brechas de acceso

● Usar datos desglosados   para informar y tomar 
decisiones basadas en evidencia

● Elevar y profundizar nuestro compromiso con la 
equidad para mejorar los resultados educativos de 
todos los estudiantes

● Proporcionar tiempo, apoyo y recursos para 
mantener el aprendizaje y el liderazgo en equidad en 
todo nuestro distrito.



Instructional Leadership ~ Upbeat Survey Responses from HRCSD 
Liderazgo educativo ~ Respuestas a la encuesta Upbeat de HRCSD



Diversity~ Upbeat Survey Responses from HRCSD 
Diversidad ~ Respuestas a la encuesta Upbeat de HRCSD



Equity ~ Upbeat Survey Responses from HRCSD 
Equity  ~ Respuestas a la encuesta Upbeat de HRCSD



Goal(s): Implement relevant, rigorous and engaging learning opportunities

Meta(s): Implementar oportunidades de aprendizaje relevantes, rigurosas y 
atractivas

AVID Implementation Update

● All HRCSD Schools are implementing AVID 
● AVID District Leadership Team meets 4 times per 

year
○ AVID PD and District Alignment

● AVID Summer Institute, 41 attendees
● AVID Showcases
● Monthly AVID Elementary Office Hours
● AVID Goals are outline in all school continuous 

improvement plans

● Actualización de implementación de AVID
● Todas las escuelas de HRCSD están 

implementando AVID
● El Equipo de Liderazgo del Distrito AVID se 

reúne 4 veces al año
○ AVID PD y alineación del distrito

● Instituto de Verano AVID, 41 asistentes
● Visitas a otras escuelas con AVID
● Horario de oficina mensual de la primaria AVID
● Las metas AVID están descritas en todos los 

planes de mejora continua de las escuelas.



Goal(s): Implement relevant, rigorous and engaging learning opportunities

Meta(s): Implementar oportunidades de aprendizaje relevantes, rigurosas y atractivas

Integrated ELD

● 2022/23 ELD Specialists developed a continuum 
of service
○ Integrated ELD
○ Push-in
○ Pull-out 
○ Consult

● Site Visits in neighboring districts that are 
implementing integrated ELD

● Professional Development with Dr. Kimberly 
Saguilan to develop next steps

ELD Integrado

● ELD integrado
● 2022/23 Los especialistas de ELD desarrollaron 

un servicio continuo
○ ELD integrado
○ Push-in
○ Extraer
○ Consultar

● Visitas a sitios en distritos vecinos que están 
implementando ELD integrado

● Desarrollo Profesional con la Dra. Kimberly 
Saguilan para desarrollar los próximos pasos



Goal(s): Identify, target, and close opportunity and access gaps    
Meta(s): Identificar, orientar y cerrar oportunidades y brechas de acceso

Instructional Coaching

● Instructional Coaches in every school
● Plan and lead district-wide and site-based PD
● Engage in coaching cycles
● Training with the Instructional Coaching Group 

occurred in November
● Weekly Coaching Meetings
● Collaboration with Student Services, ELD Team 

etc

Actualización del MTSS

● Entrenamiento instruccional
● Entrenadores de instrucción en cada escuela
● Planificar y liderar el desarrollo profesional en todo 

el distrito y en las escuelas
● Participar en ciclos de entrenamiento 
● La capacitación con el grupo de entrenamiento 

Instruccional se realizó en noviembre
● Reuniones semanales de entrenamiento
● Colaboración con Servicios Estudiantiles, Equipo 

ELD, etc.



Goal(s): Provide time, support, and resources to sustain equity learning and 
leadership across our district

Meta(s):  Proporcionar tiempo, apoyo y recursos para mantener el liderazgo y el 
aprendizaje equitativo en todo nuestro distrito.

● Opportunities sustain our equity learning. ie. 
Administrative council meetings, C&I 
equitable grading practices work

● Determined budget priorities using our 
equity decision making tool 

● Planning and implementation of HRCSD 
Equity Advisory Committee to learn about 
how our decisions impact our learning 
community

● On-going offerings for district staff to engage 
in PD

● Las oportunidades sustentan nuestro aprendizaje sobre 
equidad. es decir. Reuniones del consejo administrativo, 
prácticas de calificación equitativas de C&I funcionan

● Prioridades presupuestarias determinadas utilizando 
nuestra herramienta de toma de decisiones de equidad.

● Planificación e implementación del Comité Asesor de 
Equidad de HRCSD para conocer cómo nuestras 
decisiones impactan nuestra comunidad de aprendizaje.

● Ofertas continuas para que el personal del distrito 
partícipe en desarrollo profesional



Elevate and deepen our commitment to equity to improve educational outcomes  
for all students  

Elevar y profundizar nuestro compromiso con la equidad para mejorar los 
resultados educativos de todos los estudiantes

● “Engaging Equity”  professional learning series offered 
by ODE 

● Review norms and decision making process using an 
equity lens during leadership meetings

● On-going to support to staff that continues to engage 
in learning opportunities to sharpen their equity lens

● Collaboration with CREN(Columbia Gorge 
Regional Education Network) i.e  Financial support 
for Intercultural Development Inventory fees

● Serie de aprendizaje profesional “Practicando 
Equidad” ofrecida por ODE. 

● Revisamos la implementación de nuestras normas y 
el proceso de toma de decisiones utilizando una lente 
de equidad.

● Apoyo continuo al personal que continúa 
participando en oportunidades de aprendizaje para 
mejorar su perspectiva de equidad.

● Colaboración con CREN (Red Educativa Regional 
de Columbia Gorge) ejemplo, ayuda financiera con el 
pago para el inventario intercultural



Questions                          Preguntas



DATE: February 7, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FR: CGESD Superintendent Pat Sublette
RE: CGESD Local Service Plan

EXPLANATION:

Throughout the year, Columbia Gorge ESD (CGESD) works to increase and improve programs
and funding that support students and families in Hood River and Wasco Counties. In Hood
River County School District (HRCSD) the STEM Hub, Playworks, early learning, parenting
education and beginning teacher mentoring are some of the initiatives facilitated by CGESD. The
mission of Columbia Gorge ESD is to assist Hood River and Wasco County School districts and
the Department of Education in achieving Oregon’s educational goals by providing equitable,
high quality, cost effective and locally responsive educational services at a regional level. One
method used to ensure services are responsive to local district needs is the Local Service Plan.

PRESENTER: Pat Sublette, CGESD Superintendent

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: CGESD Local Service Plan

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



2024-2025
Local Service Plan

Adopted by the CGESD Board of Directors on January 24, 2024

1



Executive Summary

Dear Superintendents and Board Members:

Columbia Gorge ESD is proud to present the 2024-2025 Local Service Plan (LSP). The LSP is a product of our ongoing collaboration with school

districts to deliver services that are responsive to districts’ individual and collective needs. We strive to provide flexibility in choices, while

maintaining service quality, stability, and leveraging regional advantages in cost effectiveness and increased opportunities for children,

students, and families in the communities we serve. The 2024-2025 LSP includes the CGESD Student Success Act Comprehensive Support Plan

developed from the top priorities identified by component districts for assisting with development and implementation of their Student

Investment Account plans for implementing the Student Success Act.

Columbia Gorge ESD utilizes General Funds to provide services required by the LSP process for the Hood River County, North Wasco County,

Dufur and South Wasco County School Districts. Columbia Gorge ESD works to meet the challenge of its mission by providing quality services to

its constituent districts. Serving about 9,252 weighted average daily membership, the ESD provides four resolution services per ORS 334.175(2):

Special Education, Technology, Administrative and Support, and School Improvement services, as well as additional services in areas that align

with its mission.

This 2024-2025 LSP represents the continued commitment of our organization to provide quality and responsive services aligned with Oregon’s

initiatives. On behalf of the CGESD board and administrative leadership, I would like to recognize that our success is due to the work of our staff

in cooperation with our component districts. It is through staff’s service, responsiveness, and expertise – with a focus on customer support and

satisfaction – that we have established and continuously built our value on doing what is best for children, families, and our communities.

Patricia Sublette, Superintendent

2



ORS 334 – Local Service Plan Requirements

ORS 334.005 specifies that the mission of education service districts is to assist school districts and the Department of Education in achieving

Oregon’s educational goals by providing equitable, high quality, cost-effective and locally responsive educational services at a regional level. The

CGESD local service plan must include the following services as defined in ORS 334.175:

• Administrative and support services for component school districts, including but not limited to services designed to consolidate

component school district business functions, liaison services between the Department of Education and component school districts and

registration of children being taught by private teachers, parents or legal guardians.

• Programs for children with special needs, including but not limited to special education services and services for at-risk students.

• School improvement services for component school districts, including, but not limited to services designed to support component school

districts in meeting the requirements of state and federal law; services designed to allow the education service district to participate in and

facilitate a review of the state and federal standards related to the provision of a quality education by component school districts; services

designed to support and facilitate continuous school improvement planning; services designed to address school-wide behavior and climate

issues; and services designed to support career and technical education.

• Technology support for component school districts and the individual technology plans of those districts, including but not limited to

technology infrastructure services, data services, instructional technology services and distance learning.

The goals of these services are to:

• Assist component school districts in meeting the requirements of state and federal law;

• Improve student learning;

• Enhance the quality of instruction provided to students;

• Enable component school districts and the students who attend schools in those districts to have equitable access to resources; and

• Maximize operational and fiscal efficiencies for component school districts.

Local Service Plan Approval Process

The Local Service Plan must be approved by the school boards representing two-thirds of the component districts with greater than 50 percent of

the students voting in favor of the plan. Local Service Plan Amendment Process The Local Service Plan may be amended at any time by the CGESD

board if component districts approve an amendment pursuant to the same criteria used to approve the original plan.

3



Timeline for Local Service Plan Development and Approval

Starting in October-December Review current Local Service Plan model and any suggested modifications

based on input from component school district directors, business officials,

and superintendents.

December Local Service Plan submitted to component school district superintendents.

January Local Service Plan submitted to CGESD Board for approval.

January Local Service Plan submitted to component school district boards for approval.

January-February Component school district boards take formal action on Local Service Plan

and submit resolutions to CGESD.

By March 1st Approval cycle completed.

4



2024-2025 Local Service Plan Resolution Services

COMPONENT DISTRICTS 2023-2024 ADMw* 2023-2024 ESD
State School Funds**

Date of Plan Approval

Hood River County School District 4,790.10 $2,176,783

North Wasco County School District 3,611.14 $1,641,023

Dufur School District 465.79 $211,671

South Wasco County School District 385.10 $175,002

TOTAL ADMw: 9,252.12 $ 4,204,479

ADMw estimate from ODE as of November 8, 2023
State School Funds estimate as of January 23, 2024

STATE LOCAL SERVICE PLAN GOALS: ORS 334.175 (1)

1) Assist component school districts in meeting the requirements of state and federal law;
2) Improve student learning;
3) Enhance the quality of instruction provided to students;
4) Enable component school districts and the students who attend schools in those districts to have equitable access to resources; and
5) Maximize operational and fiscal efficiencies for component school districts.

5



PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS SERVICES: ORS 334.175 (2)(a)

Service State Goal
Addressed
(Numbers

1 – 5 above)

Projected Funding & Source Brief Description
of Service

ESD State
School Funds

Contract or
Grant

Early Intervention (EI) /Early
Childhood Special Education
(ECSE) Assessment

1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Dufur

South Wasco

No Identification of children eligible for early intervention/early
childhood special education is the responsibility of the local
districts. ESD staff provide the child find activities (including
screening and evaluation of children from birth to age five) for all
the districts in Wasco County. This is a 12-month assessment
program.

Speech-Language Therapy Services 1,2,3,4,5 South Wasco Dufur
South Wasco

Provides personnel for speech-language pathology services
to designated students.

Evaluation Specialist/School
Psychological Services

1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Dufur

South Wasco

No Provides qualified, licensed staff to serve districts with initial and
re evaluations, written reports, input into special education
eligibility, behavior interventions/consultations and risk/threat
assessments. These services are available to children from birth
to 21.

Occupational Therapy/
Physical Therapy Services

1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Dufur

South Wasco

No Provides qualified, licensed staff to work with students in
developing, implementing, coordinating and documenting physical
and occupational therapy services including screening, evaluation,
identification, intervention, and progress monitoring, and
reporting.

6



TECHNOLOGY SERVICES: ORS 334.175 (2)(b)

7

Service State Goal
Addressed
(Numbers

1 – 5 above)

Projected Funding & Source Brief Description
of Service

ESD State
School Funds

Contract or
Grant

Desktop Support 1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Hood
River

Potential Provides highly qualified computer technicians to provide direct
assistance with hardware and software troubleshooting,
maintenance and upgrading of technology equipment, and
management of computer workstations, laptops, networked
and local printers, phone, and technology related equipment
including mobile devices.

Server Administration 1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Dufur

South Wasco

Potential Provides a server administrator to assist with the
installation, management, and support of servers.

Specific services include:
● Configuration and maintenance of: Active directory, DHCP,

DNS, file servers, print servers, SCCM, phone, and
imaging servers

● External DNS Services
● Hosts/manages web-based work order management system
● Development and implementation of regional hardware and
software standards
● CIPA-compliant content filtering (browser traffic) and

reporting
●Microsoft and Google Administration configuration and

management
● Spam/Virus filtering of e-mail
● Premise wiring design, identification, and testing (as

relates to server infrastructure)
● Virus protection standardization and virus

definition maintenance
● Server installation and support
● Security camera systems configuration and support



Internet Connectivity and
Network Administration

1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Dufur

South Wasco

Columbia
Gorge

Communi
ty

College

The Nine Net Agreement provides internet connectivity and
network administration to the districts in Wasco County,
Columbia Gorge Community College, and Columbia Gorge ESD. All
connectivity expenses to each district’s drop point are covered by
this resolution service based upon usage from the prior school
year. Circuit costs include Ethernet and fiber connections. Service
costs include 1000 Mbps Internet connectivity via the Cascade
Technology Alliance in Portland as well as bridging services for
videoconferencing.

Network administration costs include:
● ISP Service and Support
● Router, wireless, and switch configuration, support

and maintenance
● Network connectivity between districts and to/from

the Internet
●WAN and LAN bandwidth analysis/tracking and
prioritization ● Phone routing
● Firewall Services
● SNMP monitoring and management

Related Technology Services 1,2,3,4,5 Hood River Potential Provides for or assists districts in the utilization and coordination
of instructional assessment and information systems, including
systems which track student and school performance

8



Technology Direction 1,2,3,4,5 North Wasco North

Central ESD

Provides a technology director to make decisions regarding the
purchase and management of equipment, creation of new
systems, and to lead/direct the technology department
workforce.

Specific services include:

● Direct the operations of the Department of Technology

Services within collective bargaining contracts, board
policies, and administrative rules.

● Submit budget information to the Superintendent to assure
efficient and effective operation of the department
within the established budget.

● Supervise, evaluate, and make recommendations to the

Superintendent regarding selection, assignment and
other personnel matters related to Technology staff.

● Provide Superintendent and Board with information related
to technology changes and advancements.

● Provide leadership in technology areas such as: evaluation
of new advances in technology, development of
new/improved programs and services, strategic planning,
writing policies related to technology, marketing,
cooperative ventures, and application development.

● Research solutions to technology problems including new

hardware and software technology to support
educational mission, update and maintain IT
infrastructure.

● Define and implement strategies for integrating disparate
operating environments.

● Plan and implement server upgrades, maintenance fixes,
and vendor-supplied patches within change control
guidelines, including the design and review of new server
systems, applications, and hardware.

● Develop strategies for application implementations; design

the infrastructure required to support those strategies. ●
Conduct capacity planning.

9



SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT SERVICES: ORS 334.175 (2)(c)(A-E)

Service State Goal
Addressed
(Numbers

1 – 5 above)

Projected Funding & Source Brief Description
of Service

ESD State
School Funds

Contract or
Grant

Regional Media Services 1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Dufur

South
Wasco
Hood
River

No Subscriptions to the Organization for Educational Technology and
Curriculum, and the Career Information System are purchased to
allow teachers and students access to services. CGESD contracts
with Discovery Education and for video streaming which provide
the schools in component school districts access to films and
videos for classroom use.

Native American Services 1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Dufur

South
Wasco
Hood
River

North Wasco Administration of the Title VI Program funds for Hood River and
Wasco Counties that focus on raising academic standards for
Native American students. Supplemental services include
homework and tutorial assistance, culturally and linguistically
appropriate activities, college visitations/career focus, and
provides supplies and materials through a home school liaison.

Education and Innovation Services 1,2,3,4,5 North
Wasco
Dufur

South
Wasco
Hood
River

Multiple Provides services to support component districts in the
implementation of state and federal standards related to the
provision of a quality education; assist districts in the development
of research based curriculum and assessment resources that are
aligned to Common Core State Standards; provide technical
assistance to improve instruction and guide Multi-tiered Systems of
Support efforts to improve achievement; provides TOSA (Teacher
on Special Assignment) to Wasco County schools to coordinate the
mentoring program and provide mentoring to teachers new to the
profession, support ELL instruction, and classroom teachers;
provides administration of Federal Programs. Provide technical
assistance to small districts with data collection, analysis,
application completion and reporting for specific grants through
ODE.

10



Regional Grant and Initiative
Coordination

1,2,3,4,5 All Potential Provides planning, grant-writing, completion of applications, and
infrastructure to develop a coordinated, regional approach for
access to state and private funds to enhance participation in
regional initiatives.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES: ORS 334.125 (9)(a); ORS 334.175 (2)(d)

Service State Goal
Addressed
(Numbers

1 – 5 above)

Projected Funding & Source Brief Description
of Service

ESD State
School Funds

Contract
or Grant

Business Services 1,2,3,4,5 Hood River No Provides for, or assists, school district staff in all areas of
fiscal services and financial management.

Yes Comprehensive E-Rate management services: procurement,
contracts, form processing, USAC invoicing, auditing, appeals,
post commitment changes, etc.

Yes Selective financial services. Include, but not limited to: Accounts
Payable, Accounts Receivable, Payroll, Grant Management,
Medicaid billing. Available services will be developed and
negotiated on a per district basis.

Home School and Attendance
(ORS 339.035; OAR 581-024-0255)

1,2,5 All No As required by state statute, CGESD manages the registration of
Wasco and Hood River County home school students, including
requesting, receiving and checking test scores, analyzing test
scores, and in the case of declining test scores, conferring with
the parent and district about whether to direct the student's
return to public school. Lists of homeschooled students are
provided to their home school district.

11



Dufur

South Wasco

No CGESD provides an attendance officer to component districts
under 1,000 ADM. When requested by the district, the
attendance officer will contact parents and direct that the
student maintain regular attendance as defined in statute.
Districts with ADM above 1,000 may contract for additional
attendance support services.

2024-2025 Local Service Student Investment Account Services

Student Behavioral/Mental
Health/Physical Health and Safety

1,2,3,4,5 No Yes (SIA
Funds
blended
with

grants and
contracts)

Columbia Gorge ESD will provide technical support for districts
across the region in the implementation of policies, systems,
programs, and services (e.g., nursing and behavior systems
support) that promote student social emotional wellbeing,
behavior, mental health and physical safety. Priority 1

Family Engagement 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes (SIA
Funds, other)

Columbia Gorge ESD will provide technical assistance to support
districts in their understanding and implementation of effective
family and community engagement through professional
learning, efficient communication and data analysis. Priority 2

Student Success Act Support Liaison 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes (SIA
Funds)

Provides liaison services between Oregon Department of
Education and Districts for the purposes of implementing, and
facilitating the districts identified SIA supports. Also serves as
Regional Advisor and liaison between Oregon Department of
Education and Districts to support districts with COVID related
strategies, plans and supports.

12



Academic Achievement and
Disparities

1,2,3,4,5 No Yes (SIA
Funds)

Columbia Gorge ESD will provide technical and regional support for
districts in their implementation of rigorous, culturally relevant
instruction with a focus on reducing disparities for historically
underserved students and families through a focus on (tools
and/or personnel) for data collection and analysis that builds
capacity of schools and districts to monitor their strategies.

Equity, Diversity and Inclusion 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes (SIA
Funds)

Columbia Gorge ESD will provide technical support and increase
networked support for districts in their efforts to dismantle
inequities in policies, systems, programs and services, as well as a
commitment to improving access and opportunities for students
who have been historically underserved in the education system.
Columbia Gorge ESD will provide increased regional staff and/or
contracting for key areas of support identified in partner district
SIA plans, through coaching and technical assistance provided by
Cross-Functional Equity and Improvement Team. Priority 1

Regional Initiatives

Early Learning Hub and
Parenting Education Hub
Coordination

1,2,3,4 No Yes CGESD provides the coordination and operational support for the
Four Rivers Early Learning and Parenting Education Hubs.
TheDirector is responsible for providing leadership with the Hub
Team and across the Hub’s five counties working with the
legislatively mandated governance board, service providers, and
partners including: health; early education and pre-kindergarten;
K-12 education; social/human services; community; business; and
parent representatives. The hubs work to support the
normalization of parent education, foster stable and attached
families where children thrive, and the coordination of services
across the region. The hub is also participating in Preschool
Promise as a portal for recruitment and increasing access to
publicly funded preschool through the coordination of enrollment
efforts.

13



STEM Hub Coordination 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes The Columbia Gorge STEM Hub includes Hood River, Wasco,
Sherman, Wheeler, and Gilliam counties. The Hub is funded by ODE
STEM network and innovation funds, foundation grants, and
corporate donations; it operates through collective impact.
Working with many partners, with school districts being among the
most crucial collaborators, the Columbia Gorge STEM Hub strives
to ensure that all Gorge youth are STEM Literate and Future Ready
Learners. A three-pronged approach includes empowering
educators, informing the community, and engaging partners.

Columbia Regional Educator Network 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes The Columbia Regional Educator Network is provided through a
contract with ODE and provides facilitation of a professional
learning network across a five-county region that centers
educator voice and need.

Emergency Operations Planning 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes This grant through ODE offers an opportunity for districts across a
six county region to access a regional trainer to strengthen systems
of support and increase student safety.

Student Health Services 1,2,3,4,5 Hood River Sherman
County

Columbia Gorge ESD will provide nursing services to Hood River
County School District. A variety of contracts and grants through
ODE, OHA, and Google support nursing services, school based
health center services, telehealth, and mental health services in
all districts.

21st Century 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes This grant through ODE allows CGESD to provide opportunities
for Dufur, South Wasco and North Wasco County School
Districts to establish after school activities in community
learning centers. These centers provide services focused on
helping children in low income schools succeed academically
through the application of evidence-based practice and
extended learning opportunities.

14



McKinney-Vento 1,2,3,4 No Yes This grant provides resources to the Wasco County districts to
help support homeless students that qualify under the
McKinney-Vento Act. Assistance with coordination of resources
and support for families. The grant also supports training for
district and school liaisons.

Migrant Education Services 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes
Regular Year

Summer
School

Preschool

North Wasco
County
School
District,
Sherman
County,
Condon,
Dufur and

South Wasco
County
School
DIstrict

The Migrant Education Program (MEP) serves migrant children in
Wasco, Gilliam and Sherman Counties using Title 1C federal funds.
MEP staff provides assistance to children and families through
afterschool programs, individual/small group academic supports,
partnering with school districts, and linking children with
specialized educational opportunities and programs. MEP
programs include regular school year, summer school, preschool
specific support, and a focus on parent engagement in all three
areas. Preschool also conducts home visits, Kaleidoscope play and
learn groups, and connects families to resources. There is also a
graduation specialist and collaboration with Juntos provide
academic, career, post high school opportunities and admissions to
college/grants support. MEP collaborates with local and national
organizations and agencies to promote the success of migrant
students and families. In preparation for summer school every
year, the Migrant Education Program is an active member of the
R.A.M.A.S. (Resources Available for Migrant Access to Services)
group. This group is made up of local service agencies that provide
medical, dental, education, food and employment. This group also
includes local cherry growers whose information on dates of
harvest is vital.

15



School Safety and Prevention 1,2,3,4,5 No Yes (State
of

Oregon
through
ODE)

Columbia Gorge ESD will provide funding to assist the School
Safety and Prevention Specialist with the implementation of
effective programs in the region to aide in preventing acts of
harassment, intimidation or bullying and acts of cyberbullying and
to establish supports that are accessible to historically,
traditionally and currently underserved and marginalized students
and youth.

Regional Technical Assistance
Program (RTAP)

1,2,3,4,5 No Yes
Oregon

Dept of Ed

The RTAP grant supports all districts in the CGESD area with
technical assistance training for SPED staff and leadership with
training required by Oregon Department of Education.

Early Intervention (EI) /Early
Childhood Special Education (ECSE)

1,2,3,4,5 No Subcontract
w/Multnomah

Early
Childhood
Program
(David
Douglas
School

District) Serves
North Wasco,
Dufur and

South Wasco
County School

District

Provides home-based, pre-school and consultant services,
supplies, materials, travel, etc. to preschool children eligible for EI
(children from birth to 3 years of age) or ECSE serving children
from ages 3-5. Services include speech/language therapy,
occupational therapy, physical therapy, behavior and social skills,
skills to improve cognitive development and academic readiness.
Services are documented on the Individual Family Service Plan
(IFSP) developed by education specialists in partnership with
parents. Services are provided in the primary learning
environment of the child or remotely due to health and safety
requirements

Sunshine Kids Preschool (4
classrooms) 1 Dual Language
Immersion Classroom

2,3,4 North

Wasco

Yes,
Preschool
Promise
Funding

Provides a full inclusion preschool option for parents and their
children in Wasco County that utilizes evidence-based methods
for student learning to instruct children on the skills and abilities
they need for success in kindergarten. Coordinates and
collaborates with other early learning programs to provide
appropriate educational services. Provides parent education to
help parents understand the needs of their children in order to
be ready for kindergarten.

16



DATE: February 7, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FR: CGESD Superintendent Pat Sublette
RE: Approve Resolution #23-24/04 CGESD Local Service Plan

EXPLANATION:

Columbia Gorge ESD (CGESD) works to increase and improve programs and funding that
support students and families in Hood River and Wasco Counties. In Hood River County School
District (HRCSD) the STEM Hub, Playworks, early learning, parenting education, and new
teacher mentoring are some of the initiatives facilitated by CGESD. The mission of Columbia
Gorge ESD is to assist Hood River and Wasco County School districts and the Department of
Education in achieving Oregon’s educational goals by providing equitable, high quality, cost
effective and locally responsive educational services at a regional level. One method used to
ensure services are responsive to local district needs is the Local Service Plan. The Local Service
Plan describes the services that are provided by CGESD to each district within the CGESD
region during the 2024-25 school year. These services use state school dollars and local taxes
allocated to CGESD and spent on behalf of each district within the service region. Any
remaining allocated funds not delivered in services are sent to districts in the form of
flow-through dollars.

I am asking that you approve the 2024-25 local service plan, detailing services that will be
provided to constituent districts (including HRCSD) by Columbia Gorge ESD in the 2024-25
school year. Thank you, Pat Sublette, Superintendent, Columbia Gorge ESD

PRESENTER: Pat Sublette, CGESD

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: CGESD Local Service Plan

RECOMMENDATION: It is the recommendation of
the administration to approve the CGESD Local Service
Plan as presented.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to approve Resolution
23-24/04 CGESD Local Service Plan as presented.



 Page | 1 of 2 –  Columbia Gorge ESD Local Service Plan 2024-2025 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING:  
COLUMBIA GORGE EDUCATION SERVICE DISTRICT 

LOCAL SERVICE PLAN FOR 2024-2025 
 

Resolution #____________________ 
 

Whereas, Columbia Gorge Education Service District must develop and adopt a Local 
Service Plan (LSP) as defined in OAR 581-024-0205 pursuant to ORS 334.175; and 

 

Whereas, the Local service plan defines the core and other services to be provided by an 
ESD; and 

 

Whereas, following adoption by the Education Service District board, the LSP must be 
approved by component school districts by resolution on or before March 1 pursuant to ORS 
334.175 (5)(b); therefore 
 

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors of the Hood River County School District #1, 
Hood River County, Oregon, approves the Columbia Gorge ESD Local Service Plan for 2024-2025 
as adopted by the ESD Board of Directors on January 24, 2024. 

 

Approval of the Local Service Plan for 2024-2025 authorizes Columbia Gorge ESD to 
provide services in the general areas listed herein and confirms the ESD Board authority to 
utilize local property tax monies, state school funds, and other revenues for the purposes 
stated in the LSP. 

 

  If and/or when funding limitations reduce the ESD’s ability to offer these services, the 
ESD superintendent is authorized to approve modifications to our service priorities and to 
approve expenditure reductions. If additional funding becomes available, the ESD 
superintendent is authorized to approve the use of those funds to implement services that have 
been approved in the Local Service Plan. 
 
Menu Resolution Services –  
(Funded with local property tax monies and ESD state school funds received by the ESD) 

o Business Services 
o Desktop Support and System Administration 
o Early Intervention/Early Childhood Special Education Assessment 
o Education and Innovation Services   
o Evaluation Specialist/School Psychology Services 
o Home School Registration & Student Attendance 
o Internet Connectivity and Network Administration 
o Native American Services 
o Occupational Therapy/Physical Therapy Services 
o Regional Grant and Initiative Coordination 
o Regional Media Services 
o Speech-Language Therapy Services  
o Technology Direction and Related Technology Services 

 
 



 Page | 2 of 2 –  Columbia Gorge ESD Local Service Plan 2024-2025 
 

 
Major Grants –  
(Provided to component school districts using funds from state, federal and other grants to the 
ESD). Including, but not limited to: 

o 21st Century Community Learning Centers 
o Columbia Regional Educator Network 
o Early Learning Hub and Parenting Education Hub Coordination 
o Emergency Operations Planning  
o Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Support 
o Integrated Guidance Technical Assistance 
o McKinney-Vento 
o Migrant Education Services 
o Preschool Promise 
o Preschool Promise-Sunshine Kids Bilingue 
o School Safety and Prevention 
o Special Education Technical Assistance  
o STEM Hub Coordination 
o Student Health Services 

 

Contract and Entrepreneurial Services –  
(Purchased by component school districts, or other school districts, agencies, etc., with non-
resolution dollars) 

o Business Services  
o Desktop Support and System Administration  
o Internet Connectivity and Network Administration 
o Native American Services 
o Preschool 
o Regional Grant and Initiative Coordination  
o Speech-Language Therapy Services 
o Student Health Services  
o Technology Direction and Related Technology Services, E-Rate and Cybersecurity  
o Other Services as Requested 

 
 
School District:  #1      Name: Hood River County School District  County:  Hood River  
 
 
Date: _________________ Chairperson: _______________________________________ 
 
 
Date: _________________ Clerk: _____________________________________________ 

 
 

Note:  The school board must take action before March 1, 2024, in accordance with ORS 334.175. 



February 7, 2024

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: AmyMcConnell, Director of Curriculum and Instruction
RE: Hood River County Education Foundation 2024 Impact Grants Acceptance

EXPLANATION: The Hood River County Education Foundation (HRCEF) supports the Hood
River County School District (HRCSD) through funding impactful and innovative educators and/or
student-designed projects that exemplify excellence in education. HRCEF strives to support impactful
projects that enrich student learning through direct academic bene�t, sta� development, and/or
non-academic learning opportunities. This year, HRCEF is funding 28 individual grant applications
for a total of $66,973 grants awarded.

● Hood River Valley High School: $13,496.90 for nine grants
● Hood River Middle School: $8,147.90 for four grants
● Wy’east Middle School: $4,952.75 for three grants
● Parkdale Elementary School: $6,900.00 for two grant
● Westside Elementary School: $9,941.00 for four grants
● Mid Valley Elementary School: $1,200 for one grants
● Cascade Locks Elementary School: $13,245.00 for two grants
● All Elementary (All Kids Learn to Bike!): $3,998.00

PRESENTERS: AmyMcConnell, Director of Curriculum& Instruction

SUPPLEMENTARYMATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: The Hood River County School District School Board accepts the grants
awarded to sta� through the Hood River Education Foundation Impact Teaching Grant.

PROPOSEDMOTION: I move that the Hood River County School District School Board accepts
the grants awarded to sta� through the Hood River Education Foundation Impact Teaching Grants.



DATE: February 7. 2024
TO: Hood River County School Board of Directors
FR: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair
RE: Superintendent Search Screening Committee

EXPLANATION: Milt Dennison, OSBA consultant, will give an update on the superintendent
search process. The board will then review the process for the screening committee applicants. The
board appreciates the willingness of these selected individuals to participate in this important
endeavor for the Hood River County School District. The Hood River County School District's
superintendent screening committee applications involved a random lottery drawing to select
individuals to represent different segments of the school community as presented below:

 Secondary Licensed Staff Representative: Shayla Moline (middle), Eric Keller (high school)
 Elementary Licensed Staff Representative: Jessica McElfresh
 Secondary Classified Staff Representative: Kate Sherrill
 Elementary Classified Staff Representative: Jason Carpenter
 Confidential Staff Representative: Gretchen Winans
 Administrative Staff Representative: Tod Hilstad
 Other Staff/Department Representative: Sarah Hayden
 HRCSD Guardian/Parent Representatives: Adam McCarthy, Rachael Fuller
 Community Member Representatives: Paul Zastrow, Angie Green

The screening committee will meet at a special board meeting on February 28th from 6:30-8:30pm
for the mandatory screening training.

PRESENTERS: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair
Milt Dennison, OSBA Consultant

SUPPLEMENTARY Applications
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint the applicants chosen by random selection.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to appoint the applicants listed above to the HRCSD
superintendent screening committee.



Application for the Hood River County School District Superintendent
Search Committee

The Hood River County School District is asking for assistance in selecting the District’s next superintendent.
The Board will be selecting staff and community members to assist in the application screening process
beginning on the date listed below. If interested, please complete the following application. If you have
additional questions, please contact Meghan West at meghan.west@hoodriver.k12.or.us or 541-387-5013.

This completed/signed application must be returned to the District Office by 4:00 PM on Thursday, January 18,
2024. Screening committee members will be chosen by the board on January 23, 2024. Successful applicants
will be contacted by Friday, January 26, 2024.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Name:

___Shayla Molne_____________________________________________________________

Address: __3740 Blackburn Dr. ____Hood River____________________________________

Email Address: shayla.moline@hoodriver.k12.or.us________________________________

PhoneNumber(s): 541-490-4793_______________________________________________

Category of representation:

You will need to add the various groups as discussed by the Board.

_x_ Secondary Licensed Staff __ Elementary Licensed Staff

__ Secondary Classified Staff__ Elementary Classified Staff

__ Confidential Staff __ Administrative Staff

_x_ HRCSD Guardian/Parent __Other Staff/Department:_____________________ __

Community Member (Please specify) _______________________________________

In 25 words or less, please state your reason(s) for wanting to participate on this committee: __

As someone strongly committed to HRCSD, I would like to be involved in selecting the best

candidate to lead our district and promote its growth.

If chosen for this committee you MUST be able to attend the following meeting o

Screening Training—Wednesday, February 28—Evening training session.

I can commit to attending this meeting. (Check one) ___x__ Yes _____ No

All participants will be required to sign a confidentiality agreement before getting access to the candidate
applications.

____Shayla Moline 1/26/24_____________________________ ____________

mailto:shayla.moline@hoodriver.k12.or


Application for the Hood River County School District Superintendent
Search Committee

The Hood River County School District is asking for assistance in selecting the District’s next superintendent.
The Board will be selecting staff and community members to assist in the application screening process
beginning on the date listed below. If interested, please complete the following application. If you have
additional questions, please contact Meghan West at meghan.west@hoodriver.k12.or.us or 541-387-5013.

This completed/signed application must be returned to the District Office by 4:00 PM on Thursday, January 18,
2024. Screening committee members will be chosen by the board on January 23, 2024. Successful applicants
will be contacted by Friday, January 26, 2024.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Name:

_Eric Keller_______________________________________________________________

Address: 1161 Chinookan Drive Cascade Locks, Oregon 97014____________________

Email Address: eric.keller@hoodriver.k12.or.us ___________________________

Phone Number(s): 503-957-1139

Category of representation:

You will need to add the various groups as discussed by the Board.

_X_ Secondary Licensed Staff __ Elementary Licensed Staff

__ Secondary Classified Staff__ Elementary Classified Staff

__ Confidential Staff __ Administrative Staff

__ HRCSD Guardian/Parent __Other Staff/Department:_____________________

_X_ Community Member (Please specify) __Cascade Locks City Councilor_______

In 25 words or less, please state your reason(s) for wanting to participate on this committee: TI

have taught in the district for 14 years and want to ensure the positive momentum is continued.

Also want to be a voice for the city of Cascade Locks______________________________

If chosen for this committee you MUST be able to attend the following meeting o

Screening Training—Wednesday, February 28—Evening training session.

I can commit to attending this meeting. (Check one) ___X__ Yes _____ No

All participants will be required to sign a confidentiality agreement before getting access to the candidate
applications.

______Eric Keller______________________________________________________ Print your



������������ ���� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ���������������
������� ����������

���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� ������� ���� ����������� ��� ���������� ���� ����������� ����� ����������������
���� ������ ����� ��� ���������� ������ ���� ���������� �������� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������������ ���������� ��������
���������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ������� ��� ������������ ������� ��������� ���� ���������� ������������� ��� ���� �����
����������� ����������� ������� �������� ������� ����� ��� �������������������������������� ��� ��������������

����� ����������������� ������������ ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ��� ����� ��� ��� �������� �������� ����
������ ������������� ���� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ������ ������� �������� ����� ������� ���� ������� ���
������ ����������������������������������� ���������� ���������� �������� ����� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������ ���
��������� ��� ������ ����������� ����������� ����� ��� ���������� ��� �������� ��������� ��� ������

������ ���� ���� �����

��������� ������ ������� ��� ����� ������ ��� �������
������ ��������� ���������� �� ����� ��� �����

������ ����������� ����� ��� �� �� �� ��� ��

��������� ��� ����������������

���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���� �������� ������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �������

���� ���������� ��������� ������ ��� ����������� ��������� ������

���� ���������� ����������� �������� ����������� ����������� ������

��� ������������� ������ ��� ��������������� ������

��������� ���������������� �������� ������������������

���� ���������� ������� �������� ���������

��� ��� ������ ��� ������ ������� ������ ����� ���������� ���� �������� ��� ������������ ��� ����� �����������

�� ������ ����� ��� ���� ���� ����� ��� �� �����

����� �������� ���� ����� ����� ����������� ��
����� ��� ���� ���� ����� ������ �����

��� ������� ���� ����� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� ������� ���� ���������� ��������

�� ���������� �������������������� ��������� ����������� ��������� ���������

�� ���� ������� ��� ���������� ����� ��������� ������� ����� ��� ���� ���

���� ������������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ����� �� ���������������� ���������� ������� �������� ������� ��� ���� ����������
��������������

��� ������ ����� �����
������ ����� �����

��������



������������ ���� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ���������������

������� ����������

���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� ������� ���� ����������� ��� ���������� ���� ����������� ����� ����������������

���� ������ ����� ��� ���������� ������ ���� ���������� �������� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������������ ���������� ��������

���������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ������� ��� ������������ ������� ��������� ���� ���������� ������������� ��� ���� �����

����������� ����������� ������� �������� ������� ����� ��� �������������������������������� ��� ��������������

����� ����������������� ������������ ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ��� ����� ��� ��� �������� �������� ����

������ ������������� ���� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ������ ������� �������� ����� ������� ���� ������� ���

������ ����������������������������������� ���������� ���������� �������� ����� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������ ���

��������� ��� ������ ����������� ����������� ����� ��� ���������� ��� �������� ��������� ��� ������

������ ����� ����� ����

��������� ������� ���� �������

������ ��������� �� �������� ���� ��� �����

������ ����������� ���� ����� �����

��������� ��� ����������������

���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���� �������� ������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �������

���� ���������� ��������� ������ ���� ����������� ��������� ������

���� ���������� ����������� �������� ����������� ����������� ������

��� ������������� ������ ��� ��������������� ������

��� ������ ���������������� �� ������ ������������������ �������������� ��������������

���� ���������� ������� �������� ���������

��� ��� ������ ��� ������ ������� ������ ����� ���������� ���� �������� ��� ������������ ��� ����� �����������

��� �� ������� ��� �� ����� ������ ���������� ����
��� �������� ����� ����� ����� ��� ������� ���

����� ����� ������� �� ������ ����� ��� �����
��� ������� ���� ����� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� ������� ���� ���������� ��������

�� ���������� �������������������� ��������� ����������� ��������� ���������

�� ���� ������� ��� ���������� ����� ��������� ������� ����� ���� ���

���� ������������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ����� �� ���������������� ���������� ������� �������� ������� ��� ���� ����������

��������������

����� ��������� ������ ���
��

������ ����� ����� ���������������



Application for the Hood River County School District Superintendent
Search Committee

The Hood River County School District is asking for assistance in selecting the District’s next superintendent.
The Board will be selecting staff and community members to assist in the application screening process
beginning on the date listed below. If interested, please complete the following application. If you have
additional questions, please contact Meghan West at meghan.west@hoodriver.k12.or.us or 541-387-5013.

This completed/signed application must be returned to the District Office by 4:00 PM on Friday, January 26,
2024. Applications may be submitted to the physical office (1011 Eugene Street, Hood River, OR) and/or by
email (meghan.west@hoodriver.k12.or.us). Screening committee members will be chosen by the board on
February 7, 2024. Successful applicants will be contacted by Friday, February 9, 2024.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Name: Jason Carpenter

Address: 516 Oak Street #12 Hood River, OR 97031

Email Address: Jason.Carpenter@hoodriver.k12.or.us

Phone Number(s): 541-380-1662

Category of representation:

You will need to add the various groups as discussed by the Board.

X Elementary Classified Staff

In 25 words or less, please state your reason(s) for wanting to participate on this committee:

I would like to be part of the screening process because I think it is important that all levels of staff

have a voice in this decision.

If chosen for this committee you MUST be able to attend the following meeting o

Screening Training—Wednesday, February 28—Evening training session.

I can commit to attending this meeting. (Check one) ___x__ Yes _____ No

All participants will be required to sign a confidentiality agreement before getting access to the candidate
applications.

Jason Carpenter 1/30/2024

Print your name Signature/Date

mailto:Jason.Carpenter@hoodriver.k12.or.us


������������ ���� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ���������������

������� ����������

���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� ������� ���� ����������� ��� ���������� ���� ����������� ����� ����������������
���� ������ ����� ��� ���������� ������ ���� ���������� �������� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������������ ���������� ��������
���������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ������� ��� ������������ ������� ��������� ���� ���������� ������������� ��� ���� �����
����������� ����������� ������� �������� ������� ����� ��� �������������������������������� ��� ��������������

����� ����������������� ������������ ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ��� ����� ��� ��� �������� �������� ����
������ ������������� ���� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ������ ������� �������� ����� ������� ���� ������� ���
������ ����������������������������������� ���������� ���������� �������� ����� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������ ���

��������� ��� ������ ����������� ����������� ����� ��� ���������� ��� �������� ��������� ��� ������

������ ���� ���� ���� ����

������� �� ����� ����� ��� �� ����� ����� ���� ������

������ ������� ����� ��������� ������� ���� ������� ������ ������ ��������
������ ������ �� ������������� ��� ����

��������� ��� ����������������

���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���� �������� ������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �������

��� ���������� ��������� ������ ���� ����������� ��������� ������

���� ���������� ����������� �������� ����������� ����������� ������

��� ������������� ������ ��� ��������������� ������

��� ������ ���������������� ��� ������ ������������������

���� ���������� ������� �������� ���������

��� ��� ������ ��� ������ ������� ������ ����� ���������� ���� �������� ��� ������������ ��� ����� �����������

�� ����� ���� ������ ��������� ��� ���� ���� ��� ��������

������ �� ����� ������ ��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���

���� ������ ��� ���� ������
��� ������� ���� ����� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� ������� ���� ���������� ��������

��� ���������� �������������������� ��������� ����������� ��������� ���������

�� ���� ������� ��� ���������� ����� ��������� ������� ����� ��� ���� ���

���� ������������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ����� �� ���������������� ���������� ������� �������� ������� ��� ���� ����������

��������������

��������� ������� ��� �������
������ ����� ����� ��������������



������������ ���� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ���������������

������� ����������

���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� ������� ���� ����������� ��� ���������� ���� ����������� ����� ����������������

���� ������ ����� ��� ���������� ������ ���� ���������� �������� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������������ ���������� ��������

���������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ������� ��� ������������ ������� ��������� ���� ���������� ������������� ��� ���� �����

����������� ����������� ������� �������� ������� ����� ��� �������������������������������� ��� ��������������

����� ����������������� ������������ ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ��� ����� ��� ��� �������� �������� ����

������ ������������� ���� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ������ ������� �������� ����� ������� ���� ������� ���

������ ����������������������������������� ���������� ���������� �������� ����� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������ ���

��������� ��� ������ ����������� ����������� ����� ��� ���������� ��� �������� ��������� ��� ������

��������� ���� ������ ���� ����� ������� ��� ������

������ ��������� ��������������������������������

������ ����������� �������������

��������� ��� ����������������

���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���� �������� ������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �������

���� ���������� ��������� ������ ���� ����������� ��������� ������

���� ���������� ����������� �������� ����������� ����������� ������

��� ������������� ������ �� ��������������� ������

��� ������ ���������������� ��� ������ ������������������

���� ���������� ������� �������� ���������

��� ��� ������ ��� ������ ������� ������ ����� ���������� ���� �������� ��� ������������ ��� ����� �����������

����� ���� ���� ������ ��� �������� ����� ���� ����� �� �����������������

����� ����������� ������ ����� ��� ���������� �� ���������������

���� ����� ����� ����� �������

��� ������� ���� ����� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� ������� ���� ���������� ��������

�� ���������� �������������������� ��������� ����������� ��������� ���������

�� ���� ������� ��� ���������� ����� ��������� ������� ����� ��� ���� ���

���� ������������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ����� �� ���������������� ���������� ������� �������� ������� ��� ���� ����������

��������������

���� ���� ���� ��� ������
������ ����� ����� ���������������



������������ ���� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ���������������

������� ����������

���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� ������� ���� ����������� ��� ���������� ���� ����������� ����� ����������������

���� ������ ����� ��� ���������� ������ ���� ���������� �������� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������������ ���������� ��������

���������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ������� ��� ������������ ������� ��������� ���� ���������� ������������� ��� ���� �����

����������� ����������� ������� �������� ������� ����� ��� �������������������������������� ��� ��������������

����� ����������������� ������������ ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ������� ��� ����� ��� ��� ���������� �������� ����

������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������ ��� �������� ���� ������ �����������

����������� ����� ��� ���������� ��� �������� �������� ���� ������

������ ��� ������ ������ ��

��������� ���� ������������� ���� ��� ��� �����

������ ��������� ������� ������ �� �� ������ ��� ��� �� ���� ���

������ ����������� ������ ������� ������

��������� ��� ����������������

���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���� �������� ������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �������

���� ���������� ��������� ������ ���� ����������� ��������� ������

���� ���������� ����������� �������� ����������� ����������� ������

���� ������������� ������ ��� ��������������� ������

��� ������ ���������������� ������ ������������������ ����

���� ���������� ������� �������� ���������

��� ��� ������ ��� ������ ������� ������ ����� ���������� ���� �������� ��� ������������ ��� ����� �����������

����������� ���� ���� ��������� ���� �������� ����

����� ������� ���� ����� ��� ������ ��� ��

�� ����� ��� �� ��� ���� ������� �� ����������� ��� ����� �������

��� ������� ���� ����� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� ������� ���� ���������� �������� �� �������

�� ���������� �������������������� ��������� ����������� ��������� ���������

�� ���� ������� ��� ���������� ����� ��������� ������� ����� ���� ���

���� ������������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ����� �� ���������������� ���������� ������� �������� ������� ��� ���� ����������

��������������

����� ��� ��� ��� ������ ����
������ ����� ����� ���������������









Application for the Hood River County School District Superintendent
Search Committee

The Hood River County School District is asking for assistance in selecting the District’s next superintendent.
The Board will be selecting staff and community members to assist in the application screening process
beginning on the date listed below. If interested, please complete the following application. If you have
additional questions, please contact Meghan West at meghan.west@hoodriver.k12.or.us or 541-387-5013.

This completed/signed application must be returned to the District Office by 4:00 PM on Thursday, January 18,
2024. Screening committee members will be chosen by the board on January 23, 2024. Successful
applicants will be contacted by Friday, January 26, 2024.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Name: _____________________________________________________________________

Address: ___________________________________________________________________

Email Address: ______________________________________________________________

Phone Number(s): ___________________________________________________________

Category of representation:

You will need to add the various groups as discussed by the Board.

__ Secondary Licensed Staff __ Elementary Licensed Staff

__ Secondary Classified Staff__ Elementary Classified Staff

__ Confidential Staff __ Administrative Staff

__ HRCSD Guardian/Parent __Other Staff/Department:_____________________

__ Community Member (Please specify) _______________________________________

In 25 words or less, please state your reason(s) for wanting to participate on this committee:

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

If chosen for this committee you MUST be able to attend the following meeting

o Screening Training—Wednesday, February 28—Evening training session.

I can commit to attending this meeting. (Check one) _____ Yes _____ No

All participants will be required to sign a confidentiality agreement before getting access to the candidate
applications.

_________________________________ ____________________________________

Print your name Signature/Date

Angie Green

4050 Green Mtn. Dr.

amgreen@gorge.net
541-806-0083

x Previous HRCSD Employee and Advisory Member

I feel strongly about the value of an effective leader for HRCSD staff and students.

My experiences make me a positive asset to an interview committee.

x

Angie R. Green 1/16/2024



DATE: Feb 7, 2024

TO: Hood River County School Board of Directors

FR: America Flores, Region 9 Graduation Specialist
Patricia Ortega-Cooper, Equity & Family Partnership Director

RE: Approve Educational Trip to Washington DC

EXPLANATION: Hood River Valley High School students who qualify for migrant education
services have the opportunity to attend the CLOSE UP program this Spring.
During this program, students participate in workshops, classes, and mock debates
that push them to consider a variety of viewpoints on important current issues and
build leadership skills.

SUPPLEMENTARY: None

MATERIALS: Trip Itinerary.pdf and schedule of activities

RECOMMENDATION: The administrative team recommends the approval of the proposed
Migrant Education Program Trip to Washington DC from Saturday, March 24, 2024, to Friday,
March 29, 2024.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to approve the proposed educational trip of the HRVHS Migrant
Students to Washington DC, from Saturday, March 24, 2024, to Friday, March 29, 2024.



February 7, 2024

Dear HRCSD Board Members,

The Migrant Education Program (MEP) would like to request approval to take 19-20 students to
the Close Up program in Washington, D.C. The trip will take place the week of spring break
from Saturday, March 24, 2024, to Friday, March 29, 2024. Tess Misa will be the administrator,
and America Flores-Peralta will be the advisor and main point of contact for students and
families.

The Migrant Education Program completely funds this trip for our migrant-eligible students.
Students are chosen through an interest form, and from there, they are required to turn in a letter
of recommendation and an essay explaining why they would like to go. After they have
completed those requirements and have been accepted into the final list, they are required to
regularly attend MEP events and activities, maintain passing grades, and maintain regular
attendance. This year will be our third year taking a group of students to this once-in-a-lifetime
opportunity.

The Close Up Washington D.C. trip allows our students to learn about our country's government,
history, and institutions from the past and present through a real-life experience. They participate
in workshops, classes, and mock debates that push them to consider a variety of viewpoints on
important current issues and build leadership skills. After their experience, students come back
prepared to be engaged citizens who empower the communities they choose to serve. This trip is
important to our program because our students would not be able to have this opportunity due to
economic need or fear of new experiences. Students who join us on this trip come back and
become club presidents, active in community service, are wanting to become leaders in the
future, become more outspoken, etc. Overall, our students realize their full potential or begin
their journey.

Thank you for considering the approval of our MEP Close Up Washington D.C. trip. If you have
any questions or need further information, please feel free to contact me or my coordinator
Patricia Ortega-Cooper.

Sincerely,

America Flores-Peralta
Migrant Education Program
Graduation Specialist 6-12
america.flores@hoodriver.k12.or.us



CLOSE UP HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAM - WASHINGTON, DC

CALL:  800-CLOSE UP (256-7387)800-CLOSE UP (256-7387) EMAIL:  info@CloseUp.orginfo@CloseUp.org VISIT:  www.CloseUp.orgwww.CloseUp.org CONNECT:

T
U

ES
DAY

W
ED

NESDAY

TH
URSDAY

F
R

ID
AY

Sightsee in Washington       
Prior to your departure, 
spend some more time in 
the city with your school
Depart for Home

War Memorials Study Visit 
What do the WWII, Vietnam 
Veterans, and Korean War 
Veterans Memorials say 
about those who have 
served and sacrificed?
Lincoln Memorial 
How does the imagery of 
this memorial portray his 
legacy?
National Politics Seminar 
Gain inside access and 
discuss current issues with 
a DC lobbyist, journalist, or 
policymaker 
Capitol Hill Group Photo
Lunch at L’Enfant Plaza
Citizen Action Site 
Get inspired by examples of 
citizens making a difference 
in their communities and 
the nation
U.S. Marine Corps 
Memorial 
Visit the larger-than-life 
representation of the iconic 
flag-raising at Iwo Jima
Dinner at Pentagon City 
Mock Congress Workshop  
Debate, amend, and 
vote on the same issues 
elected representatives are 
currently considering

Capitol Hill Day   
Meet with your members 
of Congress or their staff
Observe congressional 
committee hearings to 
see how laws are formed
Explore the U.S. Capitol 
Visitor Center and 
Museum
Lunch at Longworth 
Cafeteria
Visit the Supreme Court, 
where landmark cases are 
decided
Explore the Library 
of Congress and view 
the symbolic art and 
architecture
Witness the House of 
Representatives and 
Senate in action in the 
Galleries

DC Cultural Event 
See a show at a famous 
theatre or experience a 
night on the town
Social Time

White House Study Visit 
Discuss the role of the 
executive branch as 
you walk through the 
president’s neighborhood 
Citizen Action Seminar 
Hear from an advocacy 
organization about how 
they are impacting the 
community
Neighborhood Study 
Visit and Lunch                                       
Explore DC off the beaten 
path in places like Dupont 
Circle or Chinatown
Air Force Memorial 
Honor those who have 
served in the Air Force and 
get a breathtaking view of 
the city
Arlington Cemetery 
Visit our nation’s most 
hallowed ground and 
witness the Changing of 
the Guard
Closing Reflection 
How will you stay engaged 
on issues that matter to 
you?
Banquet and Dance             
Enjoy a fun-filled evening 
with your new friends as 
you dance the night away

“My experience 
on Close Up 
has forever 
changed my 
life. I met so 

many different
students from 
across the U.S. 
and learned 
how to take 
action in my 
community.

 - Treaunna, Student, GA

“
S

U
N

DAY

Arrive in Washington 
Meet your Close Up 
concierge and explore DC 
with your school
Welcome Dinner
Program Orientation & 
Community Building 
Meet Close Up staff and 
explore your purpose and 
goals for the week
Opening Workshop*  
What are the biggest 
issues that we face in our 
democracy today?
Facts & Fun: Ultimate  
Trivia Night                          
Show off your knowledge 
of DC with new teammates 
from across the country!

American Political Values                           
Study Visit **                                             
How do the values of liberty, 
equality, and justice impact 
trends and ideas in the U.S. 
political system today?

Jefferson Memorial—
What is the significance 
of liberty in the Founding 
Documents?
FDR Memorial—How was 
equality defined by FDR 
and his New Deal?
MLK Memorial—How 
did MLK influence the 
value of justice in the Civil 
Rights Movement? 

Lunch at Reagan Building 
and International Trade 
Center
Smithsonian Institution 
Exploration 
Visit a world-renowned 
museums to learn about 
history and culture
American Political Values 
Workshop 
Examine the connections 
between liberty, equality, 
and justice
Dinner at Hotel
Current Issues Discussion  
Debate hot topics with new 
friends from across the U.S.

M
O

NDAY

*Workshops are small learning 
communities made up of 
students from various states. 
Each workshop community is led 
by the same Close Up program 
instructor for the duration of 
the trip.

** Study visits led by highly 
trained instructors provide 
unique opportunities to 
learn using historic sites and 
institutions as living classrooms.

Sample schedule subject to 
change.

S  egistration as a seller of 
travel does not constitute approval by the State 
of alifornia.



DATE: February 7, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Donations

EXPLANATION: Generous donations have been received by the schools in our district. Board
approval is needed to accept said donations.

PRESENTER: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Please see the list of donations below:

- Julia Donahue donated hand sanitizer and sanitizing wipes values at $200 to
Westside Elementary.

RECOMMENDATION: It is the recommendation of the HRCSD Administration to accept the generous
donations as presented.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to accept the generous donations as presented.



��������� ����������� �������
����� �������� ���� �� ����� ������� ������� ������ �� ��������������

����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� �� ������ ����������� �� ����������

��������

������ ��������

����� �������� ����

����� ������� ��� ������

����� �������

��������� ����������� ������� ������� ��� ������ ���� ���� ����� ��������� ��� ����� ���������� ���� ����������� ������

���� ���� ����������� ���������� ���������� ������ ��������� ��� ������������ ����� ���� ���� ���� �������� ����

������ ��� ��������� ���� ����� ���������� ����� ��������� ������������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ������ ���� ��������� ����

��� �������� �������������

����� ��������� ��� ��������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ������ ������� ������� ������ ���������

����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� �� ���������� ������������ ��� ���� ������ ��� �������� �����������

�������������� ��� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ���� ��������������� ������ �������� ���������� ��� ����

��������� �������� ����� ��� ����� ���� �� ������� �������� ���� ���� �������� ��� ���� ������� ���������� ��� ���� ���������

�������� ����� ���� ������ ����� ���� �������� ��������� ��������������� ������� ��� ������������

������ ���� �������

�����������

��������� ����������� �������

������ �����������

���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ������ ��� ���������


